Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

May 16, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, May 16, 2023—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — April 20, 2023
Approval of the April Operational Checks
Approval of April Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

7:20 Public Comment

7:25  Action Items
1. Donations
2. 2022 Audit Approval

7:40 Discussion Items
1. Policies

7:50 Reports
Policy Committec
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Comimittee
Community Outreach Committee

7:55 Public Comment/Qther Tiems

8:00 Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” Tt is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Publie.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Thursday, April 20 2023 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr (City of Chelsea), G. Munce (Lyndon Township), B.
Swistock (Dexter Township), P. Garcia (Lima Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township),
W. Reinhardt (At-Large), & TJ Helfferich (At-Large).

Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. B _ ggren, & K. Ballard.

Welcome and Call to Order

to approve the agenda, as
All Ayes: 6-0

j;e’nda was approved.

o Statement of Revenues Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — property
taxes increased, but donatlons increased substantially due to Mobile CDL.

»—Governance tetter=the letter that-describes-the-opinion-and-why-the-auditor
issued it.

There were a few questions and then J. Carr thanked Alan for the presentation.




Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of
the March 23, 2023 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General
Fund Operational Checks for March, 2023. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B

-accept Financial Reports
for March, 2023. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

o Wednesday, Ap '
vehicle are plan

Saturday and. gained fiew membership in the process.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None




Action ltem #1: Donations
MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the library’s
March donations and changes to the 2023 budget. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: 2022 Audit
¢ Many thanks were given to K. Ballard for his excellent work making the audit go
so smooth and successfully. The Audit will move to:Action next month,

Discussion Item #2: Final 2022 Budget Adjustmer

K. Ballard had wanted to make several adjustments, so that the:library's final 2022
Budget matched the Audit, but was advised not to make any cha s, 80 just wanted to
explain to the Board two minor difference
that the changes have been made gomg fo so nextyear and m..___he future we
should match in reporting.

Committee Reports )

cies will be on the agenda next
month.

Finance -April 12 and went over the Audit, which

ttee — Met an hour before the Board Meeting regarding
will be included next month.

Mobile CDL rollout and* i

Public-and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None



Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by B. Swistock to adjourn the meeting at
7:42 p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary




FINANCE
REPORTS







| 9bed

89721 89'/1- [ElauSD) JLd JpY - 022286 T4 HO4 ONPI00D GISYE-LNYId Prardii] PHAE ML g
88z 88T sal|ddng Wno - 0ZZ'ves $3IddNS v £Z0T/0/FD IXDE9aFTNUXL [iFe]
sLl Sii- [esBUSS) W YNPY - 02L°Z36 MO0 GILSANDTY NOY.LYd £ZOTIHO/0 FXHTAASD-5IND It
96'SL 066 Iles L seoa Aol - 152 ¥es NYYLMOOEANOLS £Z0THOMN0 EAND-EAUM-AMY na
v.1'692" Bupjaayy suoneledo/asn - LO0LOD ouj seansag [eyded uozewy  £Z0Z/S0/V0 $8pie  Hosyd-wd g
Y2850 YLGSE TLOL
2675 16°6FL - "0, W3 g 96U - SOAG 19 - D0SOLL (@}45% OL XT3 Hd £202/20/40 - £202
89'982'% 890821~ 2 33 - LY - 894G Jod - D0E'Z0L INOO TYNOSYId 33 Yd £202/20/70 - €202
60°828': 60'525°L- = HIYNRIN VLOREN N0AR - 2007 LEE HOLYIN %6 M3 Hd £202/40/%0 - E202 £Z0ZIFOIY0 0ZE08E02 g
PLSSP' Bupjosyd suopeado/ass - LOO'LOG  IMElS poped Aed - 0ZE0LL / 86200+ "SOU 2P0 AUl |pIoURUL] STUB]Y  SZ0Z/S6/P0 egbiz  ¥09YD- wud g
00°000°¢ £0°000°G- T¥iol
Q0°000's £0°000°G- WBAA AreIsu] 1SeMPIN - L1188 S5Ar vAWIHIAL - NORYEONOH AN Z0EITOM0 ¥L1£2 0d 2]
60°000's- Bupjoeyo suogdO/gsD - OO L0 TOH - SSEr YANIHAAL - €202 MTVM LT LSIMAIN "ONI ‘NIEOMY  £Z0Z/S0iv0 Zepiz HO8UD- JWd NG
86°C 66°E- TVLOL
66°C 66'e ~zs do feieuss - seiddng - 004222 TYLNIY ¥ITO0D YV - €202 £TOEHOMT FECI0TEBS g
66°E- Bupjoayg suopeiado/as?d - L00°L00 866£Z¥6 ANI - B66E2PE LOOV JuNdOSEY  £20T/SHHC 18FIZ WY 1ud €
eF'vay P FOT IVLOL
09'90Z 09907~ suoudsiol - 021058 £202/S2IE0 - £20Z/92/20 - 00131 - £208 UV
£8°261 £8°'261- auoydajal - 0Z}'058 £20Z/92/20 - £202/62/10 - 02TAL - £202 934 EZOEAOA0 | €207 - SOFDSBEEFYEL [is3}
2l Bupioayp suonesRdO/ESD - L0TLOG TSk SV LDV - £ZOTISTIS - E20T - SOVORBEEFVEL ANI OD1ALL®LY  £TOTISOVD 08Pz oeuD- uid ilig
00'0gL'L 00°052'}- WLOL
ooosLl 00°054"¢- JeLoNUEr - 5097008 £Z/L0/70 - 6120 SININVITD £202 £ZOZ/0FD LiiP) g
00°052°1- Buppoayg suogeled/asDd - 1007100 €2ILO/P0 - 61/E0 ONINVITD " Auedwiop Bumesig Bogonpold ¥ £Z0Z/50/70 6LvIT  NoPUD- MU g
zs'lol FO'851- TLOL
z5°29) ¥0°'851- =L N0 2014 fEN-seyddng - ppgaTL AdVL 139Y7 £2ZO2IFOH0 £L91900ANIS e
$0'851- Bupjoeys suoneredo/gsd - 1007100 LI9L900ANIS diogungy  £2OZ/SOFO 8iplT  osyuo-wd g
096 09's |_¢|_|O|_-
D96 09'6~ og g $Oa4-UILPY - 001208 ablzun soneg
096~ Buppoay suepesado/gss - 1007100 abieys 201298 CZOZIOCIO yosuD
oy [RUlBIl)  Junoury plizg JUNE22Y ows|y aweN kg winn adAp
£zoz 1ndy
Jg)sibsy ¥oayn Ajyuopy £2/60/50
WY ZLiek

Aaeagry 101581 B8S|9YD




z abed

60°058- Bupjasys suopeedp/aSD - LOGTLO0 £ZOZ/TT/E0 - SSOYU 909 MM INivd YONIHL ‘NYIWANIY  £202/S0/0 i FA ST AN ST g Emm___mm
000008 00'000'e i TV1O0L,
00°000'S 00000'e- oy uswanodwy Buipiang - 061'S28 FUNLITOS NIAND ANISLINEG £TOZ/2TI0 _ SLLLLA Bl
00°000°5- Supreyg suopelado/gs - 10T L00 FUNLAINDS NIIND ATSNILLAY WO Jo Joquizy) Baly 2esieyd  £Z0Z/S0/v0 i L6z NoouD- E_n_m___m%
00’005 0o 008" - TY10L.
0000% 00005 Jadeaxjoog - 0¥0'LOB £Z0e/90/P0 HONOYHL ONIdIIIO0E €202 £ZOT/HOF0 SOYOEE0T |
00°005- Bupzeus suoneladn/asDd - 1067100 £Z0Z/90/P0 HONOYHL ONIdIIHN00T Ausy ‘pselled  £20Z/S0/0 | 06V.Z  A98UD-Jwq g
o]} > 510V ; IVEOL
GLOVE 510PE- [eBUSD) Jlld YINCA - 094285 Loov TANIANS £202/50/0 §08.5¢.E08 ng’
Sl Ove- Bupiosys suopessdo/asy - L00°L00 S0BLSELEOT apuRAnr - Jojfe) g aaxed  $ZOZ/SOM40 : BBPIT  PRYD- yuid (g
LTH0T 1250z : TYLOL
0¥ 08 07 06~ [e12US5) Ul INOA - 094285 TYHANID INFdd HINOA - £202 £202/70/%0 o1£888/80T g
¥6°85 ¥6°85- [e18USE) Ul LINOA - 084286 TYHIANIO ENMd H1NOA - §202 £TOT/FOIV0 862¥9EL80T g
1878 187%5- JRIBUSE) JULld WNOA - 087286 TYYINID INRId H1NOA - €202 £ZOZ/P0/H0 /BOESELEQT ilkz|
revoe- Buppoey) suonessdo/ass - LOD°LOO $120 SINOA OINY - Jolfe] 2 Jedeq  £ZOE/50/Y0 8BVIZ  09uD- Jud [ig
z5ize zg'1ze . WLIOL
sZ¥el T AR pIsUan WUd iNpY - 02 T96 109V 1NaY - €202 et i) S6TOLSLE0E g
izi8t Vgl [elouSS Wl UNPY - 024286 100V LINaY - 5202 £ZOZ/YO/P0 188/58/802 HIE
aLee- Buppeyn suopeisdo/gs) - 1007100 Hnpy - 10jdel P IeNEE  E£TOZSONVD I8PIZ  Peyd-nud ()ig
i
000028 0o00L e TYLIOL
00'0as's 00002'8- Hrep Arsielr] 1SampIy - LEL¥Sg £20Z VIST1IHO N SHOHLNY - A804 3NAve £Z0Z0/70 811-£Z Od ma
00’00 Bupyzey suchriadg/gsd - 100TL0D ™ VRSTIIHD NI SHOHLAY - QH04 JINVT - 0LIE AN ANNOENM SHOHLNY  £20%/50/%0 98vIZ  qoeuD-d (119
0G'ssL 00'gsL- IVLOL
00'g5L 00°851- SBOIIDG LOIBLLGIL - 0ZE 696 diHSYIANEIN VIV - 202 SEOTIOIF0 0802202 g
00'55}- Buppeyd suopesed/gsd - LOKE00 “"H ITTINGVO - 5514 “060ZL0Z# JIHSUIFWAW VIV "ol uopejaossy Alelgq Uesllewy  £ZOZ/SO/F0 Seblz  MovyD pud jiig
YL69Z ¥ 692- ! WILIOL
ogzol 05201~ susmiiold Ynpy [RIBUSE - 9T ¥88 N2 MO0 HOOOLNO - £2 DN-HAS EZ20E/0IF0 DHHL-OMED-XOH L na
18'%E 1592 gl dg lelsusg - seyddng - 0oL 2L SMSYN £20ZHO/P0 LNFO-MEAN-FI8L ng
oWy [BUIBUO  JUNOWY pled junoooy [<ITTE 1] IUIRN ajeq ! wny adK
£20Z udy .
J93s159y yooun Alyuo £2/60/50
WY ZLek

Aeigry yosiq eesoyy




¢ abeg
lost 2954 [BJOUSE) JUld UINOA - 092286 jRIBURT Millg YINOA - £ZOZIVOIFD §376805.L
00ZZ 00Ze- [BI8UBS) JUd UNPY - 0ZLT86 JeJeUas Wld HNPY - SEOZIYOIF0 : 08TBB0GL
Z8rl zZevl- [BJRUSE) JUld INPY - OZ/ 286 {BIBUSE) IUlg HNPY - £TAZHO/Y0 : LBZBB0SL
zeee zeee- sa1dog yood edpIny - 0v.L 286 saden xeog 2AdmnA - £ZOZFOIF0 98ZE60EL
G5'89 §6°09- Wl eflet NPy - 012286 g =fieg unpy - ETOEITOPD k FRIBEOTL
2281l gl'gbt- [EJSUSS) R YNPY - 0TL'T96 [essust) Wid INPY - £20ZIP0/F0 ] BRZB609L
82'oL gz9l- [R1BUSE) JULd UNPY - 0ZLTE86 [RleURas) U] JNDY - £Z0ZHF0IF0 ! GeZE60SL
60°9LY 89°9L- fEISUSS Jld YNPY - 0227286 [eJaUsE) W INDY - £ZOZF0/P0 ; £8926608.
] 576 FRIBUSE) JUld HINOA - 0927236 [RIBUSE) Julid WNOA - £20Z/PO/r0 ; 1888505.
ra'al ¥a9l- jeaUL) Wid INPY - 02226 [EISUSS) IS HRPY - £202/v0/F0 ] PEFRZ0SL
gzoL 8T~ [BeUs9) Juld INPY - 022286 |BIRURE) UL YRPY SZ0Z/Y0/F0 £8¥8Z0G.L
o) 68 Ll [esauSg) IULG INPY - DZL'286 [eJBUBE) JUlid NPY - £T0TOIF0 08¥BZ0G.L
96'6T 05'68- |essUst) WM INPY - 022286 [BI8UBS) Jutld YNPY - £Z0ZH0/P0 S2¥BZOS.
o vk ob¥Ei- [es8URs) Uld WPV - 0TL 286 {BISUDS JULd YNPY - £Z0ZIT0/F0 28¥8Z0SL
e Fle- [RIBUSSH N YBPY - 022286 [RrBLSg) Jutld INpY - £Z0ZFO/FC i 1873205 .L
Al TTEF [RIBUSS) WL JNPY - 02286 [RBUB) JUld INpY - £20Z/HOrP0 m TEE005L
86°EL gB'el- [RISURS WLl UANOA - 09286 [BI9US) ild YINCA - CZOZTH0/%0 : 166900g.2
62T 62 ¥E" |EJBUSE) WUk INPY - 02296 - {esousD Ud JNpY - £Z0ZHOIF0 : £E8G08YL
a0z 99°02- wilid abie] ynpy - 012286 wd sfetynpy - £ZTOTHOIY0 BE85061.
2p7003 ¥ool- saidoD Yoog s(dgiiy - 0¥/ €86 saidon yoog SR - SZ0ZH0/%0 \ 858596+,
6L BlL'LL- |EIBUSS Wl YNPY - 0TLZ86 Jessuag) WLd INpy - v dia ] : LERISEEL
0g°288 0g'i5e- [RIBUSS) JUL] HIPY - 022286 jessusD) 1Lld WPV - EEOTHOM0 : 9TFLIEBYL
! !
$0"086°2- Bupjaeyy suoneladQ/gso - LOOLO0 seoluag AlRigry weibu|  £202/50/¥0 : 18vZ  WosUD- g ___m,m
- W ,.
il
00°000'T 00'000'2 IO
: ; Co
00°000'Z DO000'Z- HEA AJBIRNTISOMPIN - LLL PR HSYIH NNYYHONOH - XTYAA LT LSTMAIN £202 €ZOZH0/H0 , sl1€2 0d e
: : [
00°000°2- Bupjosyy suogeied/gsSs - 10071060 TVM LT LSTMAIN - HSHIH M 804 WNREVIONCOH NILSIMM ‘HSHEH  £202/50/70 , 86bT  H99UD-ud __L
i
047182 05282 WO
0L°282% 0l .i8z- Buipesy JoURLNG - GZZ F28 dYs €202 SZOEMOFO | | ) LO-0GEBSYEL.L S
P P
0L'/82- Bunjosyn suoferedo/gsd - 1007100 ¥¢ie82 LOOY  LO-OSEGSFECL ANI SSINJXA NN SZ0Z/SOIPe | | SBYLZ  ¥OoRUD-Jud g
00esZ 00'5L2- TLoL
00°GLE o0'sLe- MeAn AJB1B)] ISeMPIN - LLE P88 JOVAS WIVYMLIT LSIMAIN £202 £Z0THOHD sLl€z Od "
00'sl2 Gupgaaly suoneiad/asd - 1007100 G¥O0Z NV - INNAA XYM LT LSIMAIN Yoy ISIPOWIS POyt 1Sy €ZOZ/S0/PD YEPLZ ¥ U Ind
00’05k 00051~ Wil
ooost 00aGE- SEA ATl ISoMPIN - LLLPES  TINAY SNNEAYTVL HOHLAY MTIN 220 - £202 €Z0THOIF0 G112 Od g
00°051- Bupjaeyg suopeisdQ/geD - OFL00 L YOHLAY MTA - 0085 IDUVHO IANIA D04 v2/F  ™nyd payu jeuoyeBaiBuedjsid  £Z0ZIS0/V0 £6¥IZ  MOSUD- Jud g
nonse 0a0sE- ) TYLOL
00’05 00°05¢- SUSAZ JINPY [RIRUBY - BLLFRY £Z0T/2E/E0 - SSO™ BOF DI ANV £Z0Z/8Z/E0 : FIFSLEC Od .l
~ouny eubun  Junowy pred UNoIDY owap SweN a1eqg umy adA) !
£zoz udy ! e
JoysiBay Yooy Ao £Z/60IS0
Aleagi 10i8SIq BOS|aYD , WyzHoL
|
%
,




p abeg i
007001 00°Q0i- swebold WHoA [2Ieueg) - ZLE +a8 SZ/ZLIV0 VOOA €202 £20Z/¥0/P0 cal€Z Q“n_ |
00°004- Bupiosys suoneIsdO/ESD - LG 100 SEMZLIYO - VOOA - MVT W INILSRIHD "MV SZ0Z/S0/PD 00giz  WEUD- ML I
05T 05212 W 1_4.,_.0#
: ,
08212 ogzhe- SANG/SIONPOId JU0NIDIT - 0LF 286 WY - SAYId OFAIA AJONYY €202 SZOZIFOI0 : Ndd-660E#E e
05 Zhe- Bupjasys suogeiedO/asD - LODTL00 HOUYIN - SMOBNOT ASONVH ONIAJONYM  £20Z/SO/FD 66¥IZ o°uD-jud G
3 ;
00708504 00'0E5'0L" w TVLOL
00°9LF'L ooal¥'L- fousBupues oA JUIRH - 010808 AUVIYEIS - ISION DYAH E£20E/70/¥0 092} LYIEESTI-L lts!
00FLL's o0ovLL'e YINOVAH - 0L2808 ~NEZHOV S30IAYIS TINNY 1 - ¥2/Lefe0 - 82/10/70 E20eY0Iy0 t o 0Bl0STiZRgTl L Emh
00°0E5'0%- Bupjoay suopesedo/asD - 1007100 SIORUOD USSUUOT  £Z0Z/SO/FO n 86F/Z  NO9YD- Rud Mg
m .
FU026'T PO'026°2- _ VLOH
gL'1E 812 ugd @B1eT JNpY - 01..7286 [212USS) Wild UNPY - ) £Z0TIFCIVO ; BBYCPET.L m _i
89} ¥89l- {2ieuss Julld INPY - 022786 [EIRUZD WL UNPY - SZOTHOIPO i 00SEPTSL Clng
BT'9} 6z'ol- ss|do yoog eidnny - 0. 286 saido] yoog M - £20ZA0AD m L05E¥ESL [
15708 508 [eleuss) Wid INPY - AZL'Z88 [eJ2U3D) R JNRY - €202 0/P0 H POSEYTS. Tng
8161 6.6 [eI8USS JUild INPY - 0ZL°CBE [eJaUs Wid INPY - €TOTAOF0 : E0SEVESL me
£5°4E £§ig [2IUSS) WL HNDY - 022286 [E18UBS) L INPY - £Z0TIPO/FD : ZDseress ; _j
GlL0e Sloe [elsuagy Wild JINPY - 02L7E86 [elgua) Jd UNpY - CE0T/POIFO : legoslss it
FLG) FLSV [212US Ul HINPY - 022286 [EIBUSE) Julld HNpY - STOTIPOIFD ; 8LLLOIGL
gogl £9°91- [eIaUsD JUlld INPY - 022286 [R12USS YU YNPY - SEOTHOIO . BELIOLGL
59'02 590Z- [eRueD Juud HNPY - 022 €86 [BIBUSE JLld JNPY - ETOZAO/FO : (RAWI-1-7)
TqTE [Av i g se|dog yoog SdMn - 0t 286 seydog yoog NN - b [TAy iy LlLiotgl
85GL 8651~ [BieUeD JUd UNPY - 022286 [elsusS Wl NNpY - £ZTOZAO/F0 : 9L1/a18s
0F 08 0¥08- [BIRUBS UL HNPY - 054 %86 [eIBURS LI WNPY - €20ZH0F0 0Z129L52
80°G8L 80°681L- |etsuag) JUlid BNy - 0247286 feouas) WL ¥npy - CTOTPOFO b SHL919L
S5l PGl [RRLR9 JUlid BNPY - 02.L°286 jelaUsD Jlid ¥npYy - £C0ziF0F0 ¥L1LIOLGL
6259 6250 [elRUaD) Wid UNPY - 02286 {RISUBS UL YNPY - SEOTVOMVO . ZLLLoLEL
Sr vl SF k- [RISUSE) JULid WMDY - 05L'E86 [BISUDS) JUlid NPV - €TOTFUIFO _ €L14916L
LobL LO¥E- Jerauss UId ¥NPY - 0ZL 286 [BJeUsH ulid YPY - Brdrdi i) 8L1¥51G.
8z'el gz'gl- [R0USS) JUd UNPY - 0Z.L 225 [B/BURS) ULl YNPY - £T0ZIH0/F0 _ SELLYLGL
rael ¥8al- [eRUS) W YAPY - 0Z2 286 [212U95) JUlid UNPY - SZ02IPO/F0 ” 861.F1G.
£g'el gg'al- [eRUsy g INPY - 0227288 |gsauss) UL JRpY - £ZT0ZP0IF0 Z02L¥1GL
8451 £LGL [2r8USD) UL IPY - 022 285 [eIstag Julld Ynpy - £20Z/F0IF0 ; 1617161
62 LL 68721 [erauss) Wld INPY - 022286 [2RUSS) Ul INPY - SO0 85LLv18L
£8°91 £8'9l- [B15Uag) KU WRPY - 0TL 285 [eJouaD) JUlld JnpY - £20T/P0IV0 V8LLFIGL
878 raciN [eJsuss) W UNPY - 022 286 [esBUBD) Jud NPy - €20ZHFO/P0 P 95LLVLGL
gl oFLE- Wid sbieTnpy - 012295 Ul ebre unpy - fordaraiaali] s S6LLVLGL
609l 60°gL- [BISUSD 1l JINPY - 02285 [RIRUSE) JUlid NPy £20THOIVD ! LOZLFLEL
6L bl BL¥)- [2I5USS) Wl INPY - 021226 [BrRUSE) JUld INPY - £ZOEFOO i EYBOELGL
ZeLE ze - [BISUBS Ul YINOA - 09286 [B18UBE Juld UINOA - £ZOTHYO/F0 SYBOELGL
62’5t 8T 6P [RIBUBE) L UINOA - 09.L 286 [BI2USD Wl YINOA - SZOZTFOIVD ' 1p80ELEL
1L BE LL8E [eisuss) Wild HNPY - 0227286 [&19UE) JWLd YNpY - E20Z/70/VD | SPROELG/
og'zl 087Z1- [RIBU95 WU HNPY - 0ZLT8E Teleuss) WUd INPY - £20EIYOIY0 : 9LLZTLEL
oLgs oL'os- fieuags Wlid INPY - 022286 |eJsusn WUd YNPY - FAVA )] : GeLZZLGY
86 FZL §6'bZ - [218USE) TR WNPY - 022286 [Bl8UBD UL UNPY - CCOEROHO i YELTZLGL
“owy [BWBUG unowy pied Juncasy oway awey ajeq : wny
£20z IHdy W _ -
Joys169y ooy Ajjiuolw £z/6D/s0)
Aseiqyy 301581 BOSIOUD W v 200




g afied

na

6668 66'6¢- 25/ U0 SYOOF INPY - 0ZL'Z86 T - QIR - SHOOE0IANY GANYNLFY WO ANNS SZOLBOKO | | | 60262 Od
66765 Bunjoayn sUoOREsRdO/ESD - L0GTHOD - AIAI - SXO0FO0IANY AINUMNLIY WO NI NVSNS ‘SYMNVLIS  £20Z/50/10 _ 20602 494D~ Wid G
66'6L 66'62 [
6664 66'6.- ~z4 do essues - sayddng - gol'222 SAMddNS TYHINID £20T/70M0 | 1-2/569L-OM
66°62- Bupjoayy suonesdo/ass - LO0LO0 LOELOS LODY 1-Z/5691-0M IOUNOS SSINISNG LYVNS  £202/50/40 , 905.2
00052 0O0S.
0008 0009 soomes AydesBoiold - 225088 DIV ' PIFONOD AUYHE! SZ0Z/S2E0 £8¢Z-6T Od _
00°05L Bupjosy) suonessdO/dSD - L00°LOG AHdVEOO0LOHd » SINIAR 9 'SZ0Z/ZE/E0 AN soIpmS MY €ZOZ/S0/0 sosiz  ¥osuD-wd g
i "
BE 19T 671922 : IWLOL
, i
BE'192'C 687192'2- SING/FPNPald SlU0RSe(T - DL E8E INTLNOD TYUDIA ¥V SZUZ/FOH0 i £587R5E05 n
., !
6eL922- Buiysayp suopessdygsd - 1007100 AV LNZLNOD TVLIDIA ejdooH - sdzL 159MPIN  EZ0Z/S0VD YOSz HORUD- Fuid (]
. i | | |
' PLe evvle- b _ - TWIOL
I .
| H
8668 668" I8Iq U0 $00H WNPY - 0Z+'Z86 008 ¥dv £Z0Z/70/70 i 08955205
8602 8602 @D U0 OSNY YNPY - 0ZFT86 Q0 HYIWEIS $ZOTAOMHC m PBSGEGE0G
858 868" 081 o SY0Cg HNPY - 02286 208 ¥YIN orAs A _ S655£5E08
I5°e8e 16898 almesd GAQ - 097286 SQAT FUNLVIL LTNAY YN £2CZPOIPC ZBSGEGEDS
86t 867 28I UC SHODH UNPY - 0ZL'Z86 009 ¥d¥ SZOZHOIFD 9.9/67£05
5611 1678 28IQ U0 S4008 JNPY - BZL'Z86 208 dviN £T0T/BL/ED TI9/67£05
86t 667 2310 Uo $¥008 YNPY - 0ZL'Z86 004 g3 £20Z/ATIE0 12918YE05
86t. 8. 28I0) U0 IO HNPY - 071286 208 YN £Z0Z/BTIED 0$9587EDS
86'6E 66'6¢ 2SI UQ SX00H HNPY - 0ZL'Z86 008 g3d £20Z/82/E0 " 880bereas
86'64 8882 03)(g o $300g HNPY - 021286 0% 534 £20T/82/ED _ ZEEOPYEDS
ZVPLE Buptoayd suopesdo/HED - LOO'LOG sdel1saMplly  £Z0T/S0/VD | £05.2
65211 BY LLE- _
Clegin ! 85 LLL duwaun-eBuL4-SOAS Jodl - DO 0L  ADNYMASNI LNIWAOTLWEINN - HALHYAND LS 8202 £Z0ZHF0M0 ] L2662 Od ,
i , Do
65ZL1 Bupjosyg suoneado/asd - 100°100 £20Z/S2/v0 ANA - YALYVAD LS| £20Z  dwsun-enbes [ediojungy eboIN  £T0Z/SOY0 ] 20622 0D~ W m_j
] , 1
PEOPS Ye oS- .?%&
_ P
¥80rS vEOVS- smolp, AemeAeld - 681286 SO0 XOA £202HF0MH0 m rAWL] J
_ L
yEope- Bupjosyg suogesedo/gSD - HOO'LO0 2L o771 SVEDI AYVEE]  ST0T/SOHD LOS/T  NoRUD- EE” s
: ] | b
H ! i
i [
0000l 00°00}- _ Twhoi
“owy [eulBLo  junoury pred Junoooy owap ateN seg ] wnp adfy |
| I
£20z [udy |3
[
JaysiBay yosy AjLuop £2I60/50
Areiq)T 10181 BOS[RYD s«.arsﬁ
_ i




g efed

1
i

00'084"} 00'0G4' b Tvi08
00084t 000 b [ELOUUED - G09'E08 £2/9L/70 - ZOA0 DNINVEO EZOZIPLIVO 08Pl iz
0o'esL)- Bupjoayd suoneiadolass - L0 L0 £ZISLAP0 - ZO/P0 ONINVI1D " Auedio) BUIUBS[D UOHONPOId W £ZOE/EL/FD | iS4z 8UD-Rud i
o0'202 0204 f ” viol
eLLg €Ll suctid 190 [ - 1ZL058 £202/92/20 - 16/50  3NOH 1130 11 €202 |
18'559 Igoge- sodsiaH 1w - L8088 EZ0Z/SZ/ED - LO/S0 SLOJS 1OH 20T prav AL aboo2zLess !
00°202 Bupjoayd suohesedo/gss - LOO L0 - $0/E0 - LODD0-SBRE0EYY LIOV - 0F00ZZLSE6 ANI SSO|SIM UOZUSA  EZ0Z/SONV0 viSiz  ¥Peyo-ud Ing

i _
00008 007005 WEOL]
00°008 00008 e ATRIBIT] 1SBMPIA - 1L L +E8 334 INNIA YTV LT LSTMAIN £202 STOTHOIFD £41-82 Od fitg
00°005- Bupjoey) suonesedo/ESD - LO'LO0  Vd TYNIH - 334 INNIA MTVM LIT LSIMAIN €207 DEE ANNIA  ETOTIS0/V0 { €162 ¥98YD- Jud Mg
00054 0008k TWLOL
0008k 0005 k- SWUSAT YNPY (21949 - BL1'Y88 NOISSN2SIA 9M10 HO0E NMOLIWOH SZ0ZHO/V0 gg1-6Z Od g
00051 Bupjasyp suoperado/asd - 100°100 QN OOg UMOIOWOH 6Ly TTTEHOIM ‘NMNANL  £202/50/70 Zisiz weuD-wud g
00°5¥6 00°S¥6- ! ; v, _.O._W.
00°5¥5 o0°5v6- MOUS - Z19'808 TYAQIEYE MONS MVIN €202 STOTIPOIFD g9 g
006k Bupiosy) suonerdo/asd - 1007100 29%. ANI - LOVHLNGO TYAOWIH MONS OT1NZ0MYO SANVAHIL  £Z02/50/v0 LGIZ  H0RuD-Iwd g
£0°082 blegl-ry Wwiol
oorose 00°05¢e- Buipesy Jsunung ueay - 1eT veR 2} -9 830VYD - SSVYT10 OHLNI ETOTHG0 05122 Qn— ___m
go0gz- Bupjoeyo suonesedo/ass - L0'LOG  TONVAATIZE SAVOSUNHL MIWANS NIAL - 22/90 OTT'SLIESINAZILOW SHL  £202/50/70 0l8iZ  HoRyD-Twd Mg
WLer'L Rat dh | Tvioy
Hloy'L LrLer's- lelell| - DIE058 £Z/IE/£0 - LO7LO - LINDYIO 3] 8N 051 EZOZ/POIV0 “ VSLLL g
Loyl Bupiosyn suonessdo/aSD - L0GTH0D SIZHFTAHS HIAWNN LOOV “PELLL ANI womeN fuiqrieyL  £20Z/S0/P0 60SiZ O3UD- I g
6521 86'LL- VLOL,
65k 5621 U9 UL LINOA - 09.°286 GANHNLIY Y00 Y04 aNNn=y EZ0Z/POIF0 BOZ-EZ Od |
§6°L1 Bupjosy) suopersdQ/ESD - 100°LO0 aNNA3Y ¥008 180T LINVF'IA3AS  €20T/S0/P0 mommmm
esee 66'55- m
=olly [eWblin  Junowy pied unoaoy owsy slIel aeq wny

£202 iudy

sagsibey yoeyg AyyucK
Aieiqr 101s1Q BasieYD

£2/60/50
WY ZhioL




21 abed

e5'ehe 95°6vE- [esBUsSy Wid BNOA - 092285 JUNIANC QI TAGYINN - 8202 €20Z/BLI70 vmmmvﬁmow
ar'ze GhZo- [eISUBD Wt WINOA - 082285 JUNAANC QTG INN - €202 CTOLISLIYO 09190¥.L£0T
¥e8 yEL8- [eJaUSE) JUd YINOA - 092286 JUNIANC ATTITVIND - E202 £20Z/6Li¥0 ZEZFEOVLE0T
so'cee- Bunjoeun suopesedO/aSs - L00'LOD “"usAng palade(ur] - 10ABL B SME"  £ZOTIELVO ”” €252 Yoouo ud Iig
000 000 TVLOL
0070 Bupjoayy suoheiado/8SD - 1007100 MQICA  juncooy weiboud - 10jAe] 2 JeeR  ZOT/ELIVO | TTGAZ  MIBYD- g ___m_,
Ll eV v
£ZTH9 £ZY9- [efousD) W YINOA - 092286 129V ITUNIANr £Z0Z/E L0 mwmwmwﬁﬂm
6P70L BF YOl [eseuSD) JUlld HINOA - 091286 L1o0V IUNIAOP £Z0Z/BL/¥0 £0z28E./202
LTy TLT [eIsUsg Juid LNOA - 092286 120v IUN3AOE £20Z/6LIV0 95968€.£0Z ;
| ;
Lz Bupjoeyn suoie1ado/gsd - L0 E0D ajluSANp - JOARE % JoMeg  EZO0Z/ELIVD Dlzedz  yosyug-udl
m :
15719 1519 o ; TVLOL
1519 I5'he [2IRUS0) UL LENOA - 082296 TVHANID INIEd HLNOA - €202 £EOZELIF0 mmm%ﬁmom illz
15719~ Bupoey suonwisdo/gsD - 100'LO0 $QZOOPIEOZ  SIED SINo) OV - IolAE) W I0Ned  €ZOT/GLVO 02642 WeRyD-Juid it
gL'zeL oL'zZal- Lo
sLzel aLzgl- [eJRURS WL UNPY - 022286 100V 1INaV - £202 £ZOE/BLFO 0S6FECLE0T [tz
a1z8l- Supjoeyn sucpessdO/ESI - 100100 0SEYGELE0T WNpY - JojfeL R JoMeg  SZOTI6LIYO CBLGZE POy wud g
ob'gey ozer VLo
obZer obzer Ang =ipaiy - 0117088 MTYM LT LSIMAIN CTOTHLIVD AY:7r4 I
orzer Bupjosy) suonesado/dso - 100100 11642 JBMISqO JOGAY ULY  EZOZ/6LIPD CBIST  WRUD- R g
co'esl ZoeLl- VLo
Z9' L 00 S|qeABd SIUNOSAY - LOO'ZOZ 'S - - YBENOALZIOYSIY £L00Y 67 1-APMO-DXAL OU| SSOIAISG JedeD UOZBWY  EZ0Z/EL/P0 L6V - APMD-DXL
zZoell zosil- seIndwod - 021296 FOWN ® STRVOEAT ‘SNYOHIV 'ST19vD HOLvd STOTFLIVD GEAEONADFHSL ]
! [
o't Bupjoayg suopeIadO/asd - 100°L00 Y66NDALZAOILY 100V 6EAC-IANDYHOL ouj seoalag eyde] uozewy EZOZ/ELYO 218iT  HOYD- Wid NN
! L
v1GEY'y 74550 w104
K
L85t 158PL L 04 93 g ebuud - soAg 19d - 00S0LL (@7sF 01 X314 Hd €ZOZ/LTH0 :
89'98/") goeas’ L 3T - WULIASY - SOAS 19 - G0E'Z0L INC?D TYNOSHId 33 ¥d $20e/18/+0 | |
60°825°) BOEZE b TN YIOREL IUAR - 200°LE2 HOLVYIN %G H3 Hd £20Z/LeA0 £Z0Z/FLIF0 £0+0EZ0Z L g
(781 g Bupjoeyn suonesedo/aSD - £00°100  RIEIS pousd Aed - 0ZELL / 26200F "SOU Bp0d AU [BIOUBULY STURIY  £ZOZ/6LIF0 o1Giz  YomuD- ud g
“rouwly JeUIBLI JUNoIY pred UNO3OY owapy sLEeN ;eQ wnp adf}
£202 [y :
JeysiBay oosyo AlUUop Al T
WY LD

Areagr13omsiq eesiayD




g 8beg

00°00s'} 00008 - sopuag g DuljsOH SUSCBM - GBE'E0S TYYAMII0S ONSLLY - ST TVNNNY _
oo'n0s's 00°005'1- aoinag g Bunsop SusUeA - G6E'E08 FUYAMLEH0S JAYISTH - 53334 TYNNNY SZOZ/B LG LOLLLNOD izl
00000 Bupioey suoneiadOygss - J00TK00  JOS - S334 TVANNY - IJANAS ONV THYMLIOS 971 OJINNNWNOD  SEOT/ELIFG : Eﬁnm WoRYD- g IS
_ i
02 008'c 05008 _ WLOY
IFIZ iz 13puMdS Bes19UD 10 AID - 851026 HITINIUAS £202/18/20 - LE/20 YWY
zLive'e zLipE'e- SHIDB[T BSSIBUD 40 AID - DEL0C6 ALIDIELOT T STOT/LE/E0 - JE/E0 WYl :
95T5) 95TE - Jamag BaseyD Jo A0 - 0ZL 026 HIMIS ST0/1E/E0 - LE/E0 HYIN .
S5EL S5TL Jayepn BRSISYD JO AID - 01108 HILYM £TOE/LE/SO - $5/C0 HYIN £20ZBLIFO 620-£Z Od HVIN
0£D09'E- Bupjoays suonelsdOigsD - 1007100 OZ/LEIEO - LE/L0 UVIA - MIMISRIALVAMOTTE £202 J93EpA P RIZ-RASOYD JO D SZOZIELAD , amﬂ_w ooy | Ig
|
o0°0g G008 . i VLo
00708 oo useLl - 0Z9'08 HSVHL ¥viN £TOZ/BLFO ! predz lid
I
0005~ GupjoeyD suopesedQ/gsD - 100°LOD 0510 LDV 8¥80Z AN! wespEyD Jo KD £ZOT/ELIFO 6254z oeyo-Iwd| g
- ]
LG8k L L8 GFL- ._<._.O.u.,
LBl L6l ¢ dng Bujues)p-se)ddng - oz 622 £Z0T/L0F0 IVOS - €208 W
¥g'szL YA 1 sbny Buesio-senddns - 00g's2.L £2Z0Z//0/0 SONY - £20T £20z/8Lv0 DEYESRIS LY ng
Lo's¥L- Buppeys suope1ado/gsd - 1607100 PZEEOTPL ALOOV 0£9SS8LGLY gog-uoneiodio] SERD  £ZOZ/ELT0 gzelz  W2RYD-1ud g
|
00081 pO0BL- VLol
X |
00061 00’08~ AorieyT Apex - 517 P98 ZX SONOS ATTS - L1 AV £Z0Z/ELIP0 8864162 Ing
00°06E- Bupioayg suoperedorass - 1007100 Z X SONOS ATIS - L1 AVIN NOUVHS "STFIAQHE  £I0ELAV0 Clzsiz  wvsun-Iwd g
11268'S L1 Zse'e “ WLOL]
1LZ68'e LLEse's * Uad X9 9BUNS-SIAS Jod - 00T QLL SNI @3N £20Z AVIN - €202 £20Z/BLIV0 £860500/60€Z ___m_
LLZege- Buposyn suopeiadOyESD - J00°L0G T IDVHEIAOD - Z000 dNOHUDENS 80022200 dNOUD uBBLUOIN JO HIOMIBN SIBD SNIF  £ZOT/E PO ozslz  peus-uding
000 0ca : TVLOL
0oe Bupjoays suoReRdO/gsd - L0006 ~Tid HOd TIOS SNILLO - LNSWISHNGWITY aIoA "d ®Bpul]‘plelled  EZOZ/ELD szelz  WOSYD- WG
00°008 00°008" “ ._<_ho.r
o00'oas 00-00s- Jadaaiood - 0r0°L08 £20Z/0Z/%0 HONOYHL DNIII008 202 SZOE/BLIFG nmw.omuﬁ ;g
00°00%- Bupjoey) suonesed/gsy - 100700 £Z0Z/0Z/P0 HONO™WHL DNIdIAMNN00S Ausy ‘paeled  £20ZIGLIVD brsiz oD MW m__m,_
s'gae GR'EBE" gLaletl
“oury ewhun  junouly pled JUNODOY ow2y AweN ajeq i wnp ; adAl W
P
 gzoz wdy ! ”
Joys1Bay yoaun AJUIUol _ W £2/s0/50
Anelyr jougsiq eospyd j WY 210l




5 abed

BLZL BLZTM- [RIBUSD Wid HNRY - 02286 [eisURs) Wi KNP - €Z0Z/6LIV0 _ E,ﬁn&,h
¥OSY ¥O'GH WHd BT INPY - 012286 g sBiet unpy - £20Z/BL/P0 1502885
¥2°0Z ¥e'oz- g BT UNPY - 0147286 Riud 26127 Hnpy - £Z0Z/ELF0 E50TEEGL
zL8S z185 [BI2UBE) LD UNPY - 02286 [2I3Ua9 Jlld INPY - £Z0Z/6LA0 ggpzeess
£5°5) e5'5l- [eISUBS) JULd UNPY - 0Z.L 286 [2JoUSD) UL HNPY - €EOZ/BLIFD BS0ZECSL
ELLL SR [BrRUSS WL YINOA - 094285 [B1BUSD Wild WANOA - SZOZ/BLFO 9S0ZEEGL
geLl gaLlL- jesaUD Willd YINOA - 0947285 feusLeD Wlld YINoA - £20T/BLIVO Zlgllecs
£8°9L £R'9L- [eJALSS) W INPY - 0ZL 286 feIBUaD) 1lid 3NPY - £ZOTIBHF0 LG HLESL
8.6k 8L'gr [eIBUDE) JUld UINOA - 094°¢85 [2J2URD) TUlld YINOoA - EZOZ/6LIF0 8E0VOESL
8223l 687Z81- [eJBURD) Wlid WNOA - 092286 [ejRURs) Wild Wnaj, - £Z0T/E L/F0 51629251
9g'el 9g¢l- [RIBUSD Juld UNDY - 022286 [ei8U9D WUl WNPY - £ZTOT/BLF0 8962825/ :
50°LY S0l [eeuRD Mld UnpY - 0Z.L 286 [RISUDE) JULd ¥NDY - £Z0Z/ELF0 ¥2BZ8Z5L m
B6GL 865L" [eseuen) Julld HNPY - 02/°286 [eIBUSE) TUN JNPY - £Z02/6 /70 LIEZSZEL i
B9'ES 59'€5- [2JauRD Wld UnRY - 0227236 [BI3UBS) ULl UNRY - £20Z/6L/40 £/67825. “
gLZL glel- [R18USD) Il YINOA - 092286 [BIBUSS WU NOA - £Z0Z/8L/%0 062825 :
88t 8aLL- §RIaURg) ULl YIIOA - 0947286 [EIBUSS Il YINOA, - £20Z/6 L1570 Z/62925L :
896 9B~ {EI9UDS) Tl LINOJ, - 092286 [BIBUSS) JUlif YANOA - £20Z/6LY0 Sr¥8TEgL “
6S°0Z 68702~ [EIRURD HUlld UNPY - 0227236 [RIBUSD WU INPY - SZUTIBLIFD 4856121 ;
8Z9L 2z9L- FBJRUDE) I UDPY - 022236 [R8UBS) JUUd UBPY - SEOEBLIF0 89SBLEGL
vrgL vLIel- {818UST) JUL YAPY - 02286 [eloUSS) Ul INPY - £20Z/61/70 0/56125L
S6'8LT 98612 jeJoURD Wi UINOA - 0927286 [BIBUSD) WL YMOA - £Z0T/BLIP0 j 68061252 _
120k LL0b [BJ2USD) Ul WINCA - 092286 [B15USD) ]I YMOA £ZOZ/ELIT0 | 00ZLFLaL "
LL0L0" Bupypays suoyesedo/aso - 1007100 saogeg Aeagr weabu|  £Z0E/ELIVD | mmﬂm Rooyo- nitg
A vevz- WLOE
reve ey sBujysiuing soedsioNeN - 0187795 IOVASHIHYIN EEOZ/BLIYO E:mom%
veve- Bupyosys suonetsdorgso - L067L00 . 622002 LODV - PS1/S06F L ANI uempIel 9oy seNe|JealD  EZOTELYO seslz  dovyD- wud e
eroes Zvoes ] WLOL
TFezl rA kA% MBAN RIS JSempIny - ZL7088 SYa180d £Z0Z/8LT0 ANI-£8558-80 !l
00°'855 00°86%- #lepn AIRISHT JSOMPIN - Z11'088 SALS0d "WILSYOD 003 £Z0Z/3L/¥0 ANI-16598-80 i Iig
eyaes- Bunjoay suonessd/gsd - LOOTLOD Bumud g J2ljog  SZOZ/6LY0 | pEgiz  ¥OYD- Mg Insg
|
9.°5vL 9L°5kL- ol
9L°GhL 0LGYi- pajoLisey ~ SHAIUXT - 0867188 ONIdQIHS DNIOS.LNO - LIFIHXE 3avED HIHNOL £ZT0Z/BLIVO a76.L.898 IDINFAU g
9L'5pL Bupjaey) suopessdo/gss - LOOLOD - §b621E98T Sy Ag uognqlysiq  EZ0Z/6L/PD “m £E6LZ WIOUD- G g
TrLEEL Triey's- ._<_.o.r
TP ZYLEP SES) BUNYON - 002026 £Z02/1.2120 - LEZ0 - UMY £Z0Z/8LIY0 geLezie g
H !
Z¥Ley'y- Bupjooun suonmadg/ass - L0 L06  "Z/Z0 - VN £20Z - 990£08-D8 10OV - STISTIE ANI i seo-ABlougmeN uoRejmsLIon  EZ0Z/6LIP0 . "zeslz  Wosuo yud __j
i |
00°000'e 00°000's- : : TLOL
- (3 " . 7
000002 00'000'E aojuIeg ¢ BugsoH NISgaM) - S6EE08 3$ve OJINMHANOD - S334 TYNNNY ]
~oury euibug  junowy preg UNoooY owal aweN aeq ] wnN i adA}
£20Z indy _ bl
835169y Yooy Ajyjucyy £2/60/50
Wyl

Arerqi 11gsIa BIS|9YD




0} ebeg

9066 1068~ "oa1ddy 9 @OBS-U YRS - 09696 “HLS TUD ITHEOW - H3D3INYM - 26 ISNOHIIONS ;
6462 86vL asyadx3 Jolsalq - 002 096 ALLD HLIM ONILITN 102 THE0N - SAYYITO “
5502 Tz SIGIUXT - LOS'PRE  “VHO MIMNCH - S3ddNS NOLL4303Y - S HOSNE _
BY Ly AN suqrxa - Log'FB8 THIMNOA - $3MddNS NOLLI303Y - SG004TT0HM !
89ZL PSTL uoneAIssald AICISIH 2007 - C15E86 . ~ S1NRId - §AD | _
6297 089z [elsUes Wiid UNPY - CZL 226 JALNCSIA - 3N NOZVINY W ;
BS0L gr oL~ SqNg/SNPold SCNT - OLY'Z86 Od LyaoyoYy - 330av _
6058 8L ve SQUOWSELSY USSL - 9/ P8 "OdS SMOVNG TYNOILYNEILNI - IIMHVIN OTHOM i L
A 19°65- sweibold INCA [efeUsD - Z2Z2v8s T TTvd NOLLOD 'SHINIVINOD 'SMOVNS - SATIOA :
et picy: i swelbold [e/oUsD USL - 2/Z¥88 - €8T WNIQYLS 3GVOHY WODEYD - OONZANIN :
SETF 821y sweibord [e1ousg UsaL - 2/2'vag SIWYD OJAIN - 2 HEVIIND ~ OONTLNIN :
E0°} 803 swelfoid |emuss) U] - 2/Z' 788 SIWYD 03AIA - Z HSVIND - OGNILNIN ; ! ;
Fo'9s5 #09s- ucoB)0g [BUOISSEIOd - DELZ86  Y00E SAUVHEIT HOZ YONYIN - 5008 ODVIIHD | “
098l £9Z84- BOS[SUD Ul SIDWINY - 83288 TLLVLYOdSNYHL ~ YAYLHYO - INISOWMT NI109 | m
0008 ivey- selddng dus - 221 ¥88 dHS - Q90 LI - TIIHD NOWNOD i
0009 e safddng QS - 221 v88 d¥S - QUVD 141D - ITODDY m
00708 Pia-rad seyddng dys - 22Lves dYS - QUYD 14i9 - 28 ISNOHDIONS _
00°0% ¥y se|ddng dus - /21 vas d¥S- QEYOLID - THIN NIAQuvD JHL _
0.5l £8°¢LL" 2OS[OYD Ul SIOUINY - 8T8 788 LLVLHOJSNYYL - VAY.LYYD - BNISOWM NIGT109D P
0/7161 99681 BasEy Uf SIOUINY - SEZHE8 T IHOJSNYHL - ITTIHIOHYT - SNISOWN NIQ10D -
04161 00681~ BasEY) U SIOUINY - 922°%82 Y - NOILVIHMO4SNYHL - JAN - SNISOWIT NIAT0D |
02202 ¥§'002- BOS/RYD U} SIOUENY - 82282 TTOJSNVHL - ITIZHDOHW AN - SNISOWIT N3 T10D i
ZL'L8E glglz- 23¢(8YD U] SIOENY - BZZ 488 DIV = YINNIQ WOHLNY = TIED NOWINOD [
79'582 8e'28T- L2820 U} SIOUINY - 8227488 HONMT 94 - MOYD NI LVED IHL _ _
500 go0- swizifold [eRUsD USA] - 22198 HINOW LSV INOHd - 093 : :
95€L FAN TR SpRLIYSaLSY USS] - 9.Z°738 SMDVYNS LNOMYIHL STYNIZ - ¥3rEN ; ; '
9571 elle- 05 IS0 - 009086 AVG TRIONHOO0H TYNOILYN - AONYD - SAD “ ! i
65°L2 Bg e J8juaD S0INosay SSIUISNE - ZiF 088 DIV - ONISILYIAAY - Y1IWAHOO0GIOVS ” , P
oO'vee Le'sle- a0 IUGOW - 0097086 INMOOE - ST1ZZNd 145 TUSCN - A¥d L NI SNOIS m , ]
G0¥EE 1gose- “OIASG PASEUDIN [BI2URD) - 015088 LLJIMOSHNS TYANNY - INTINOD-T - 3LNSLOOH : _ :
fa-Xoig AT seopeg ubjseq oudess - 125088 ' LIIW HILETTSMIN HIWANS - €5 ISNOHDIONS :
gaLe raie- 10 TNFOW - Gog'ose  "LLOZJSNI TUGONHO0E - STIOLTYINIY - Z1¥3H : !
0¥0LZ o1'80e- G0 FFON - 005086 NOLLOZJSNI ITF0NN00E - TYINIY - Z1H3H i ;
8L'Ey LT TGO INS0OW - C09°085 NOILOILSN THA0NNO0E - A00L - ALLIM FHL 1
099l ZFoL- 1G9 JNS0W - 009026 NOLLDIJSNI TTHOMOOE - 002 - SWHYL TYAOY i ;
81'e2g £62Z 100 FNG0N - 000°086  “LLO4SNI ITIA0WN004E - GO0 - 1SHI 183883a : m
¥SEL FINW 100 HENEOW - 009°088  "OBSNI FNFONHIC0E - SNISAOT - HONYIN LN .
€208 6105 100 NGO - 009086 TSN IHAOWHO0E - d00H - INVENY1STY SYTLY _ _
00'gi L 1oLl 100 IGO0 - 009°086 " OIHSNI TNECUDI00E - INIDGOT ~ HONYIN LNIM P
B0EL 98" kL~ O SUSOW - 009086 NOLLOIJSNI ITSONDIO0E - Q00 - SHONSUVLES P
gZYLE £6°0LE- 1D SMEOW - 008088 OIJSNI FTACWHOOE - ONIDAOT - HONYIN LN .
LOSF eG T 105 IHDON - 009086 NOILOHGSNE HIONMIO0E - 004 - ONYHI 4 d [
so'glL = AR 14D IHSOW - 009086 NOLLDAJSNI SHA0MO0E - A004 - NOIT aco4 m
257558 st'obe- 135 NSO - 0097626 NQLLOTJSNI ITIS0WN00E - THAVHL - VI3a P m
00DLL gl'gsl- auemgog Juewdinbl - 00T L96 MO0GAYId HH £TAZ/ELFO mommomﬁ_ﬁ | | mg
IFEBL Bupioays suoneiodO/GSD - LOGTLO0 T INIWALYLS ‘€E0€/30/50 3NA s6L¢ " Bupuz oy yueghey  €Z0Z/ELPO  lggie YjoIuD- g H__m_W
LLOLD'L LLOLD L TYLO,
FLGL vLGL- [e18USD WG INPY - 0T 285 [eJBUSY Ul UNPY - £20TIBLIF0 LTESOPGL
809l goal- ssdod Yood SN - 022856 9|0 xoog s|dunp - £20Z/B1/70 SEECTYS.
6291 A TN [RIBUSE) JULR YNPY - 0TLC86 [BRuSD uld JMPY - STOEZ/BL/¥0 £BECTFSL
L&ZE 18'Ze- JersUSS) JUd UNPY - 0ZTL28s [RIBUSH) Julid YNpY - SZOZ/BL/Y0 vECTYSL
LrEL el |esaues JULd UPPY - 0ZL°Z95 [essUBE) WL INpY - £ZOZ/BLA0 FEOEPEGL
60l 63OL- [eJSURS JUUd MDY - 0ZL 266 [RISUSD JUlld JNPY - €ZOT/B LIV ZzoEPES,
N l
oWy |BUIBLIO  Junouny pred Junoasy oD aweN aeg wny | adAl !
gzoz ldy ; , ]
1s1e1Bay Moayn AUuoi ; mﬁm_sma
Areaqy Jouys|q essioyd | wyfzLo)

4
i
i



L1 #bed

00'00Z°L- Bupjaey s suonessdO/dsD - 1007100 MALITISMIN HAWANS - (221d) ‘82# LINY3d issewnisod  STOZ/GLIPO £VGlT  WoeuD- nud g
T ¥ sTLL , vloL
| "
ra ¥ STLe- - Bunelsd( BIS4-0nS J9UI0 - 002 LEL £TISL/Z0 - QL0 TYLNTY INIHOVI FOVLSOd SEOZ/ALIFO ] ¢w58NNL ! ,
T ¥ Bupauyg suoneredo/gso - L0100 1590820100 # LOOY somog Asllid  £20Z/6M/10 | EVSLZ MR- ud
| !
| 1
59'158') 59188'L- _ , 7 oL
59'168°'L 95'158'L" SONG/SIONPOLd JIUOR2T - 011’296 £Z0Z/BL/PD _ 0SSprrens i
: i 1
| 1 | '
§9°168'L- BupjosyD suogetado/asd - +00°La0 ejdool; - adg) 15ampiN  £20Z/BLIVD  WSIZ D wd g
, ' |
: _ !
156Ly L5BI P ™.
96'7F1 86 bl 281 U sjoog UNPY - 0T1'Z85 008 ddv £Z0Z/8LIY0 : DLDBESEAS m
56°6¢ 66'65" 2510 UO $3009 HNPY - 021285 209 YN £Z0Z/B YO 600665508 _
66°%L 86FL- @D uo SN UNPY - 0ZF' 285 sQo Y¥vig3d SZOT/BLIVO /00B85E0S ;
86 ¥L 26 7L 28I UC S300g HNPY - 021285 208 Ydv €ZOT/RLIVO , 960895205 i
86°L¥ 86 L o8I UC $3008 HNPY - 021298 208 Yy £T0T/8LIY0 | Z69595E0% :
99'Z0L S9'Z0L- QD uo SR ANPY - OTH'Z86 $Q0 WY/ 934 £Z0T/8LIFD w BS¥E9SEDS :
186k Bupjoeyn suoneado/dsd - 100100 ade) jSoMpINl €Z0Z/GLYO O¥siT  MRUD- «En_., g
: Vo
. P
oo'sse’t 00'g8zZ’ L~ ,_4.,_.9
00'582'L 00'sez'L- VN J8qUisiy [2UCHMIASL] - 0857696 £op L HIANIW - TVAINZY dIHSYIEWAN €202 £TOE/BLFD | B80S ] ”
00°58C'1- Bupjosyn suonessdo/ass - LOOTLOD  Ri MITWIW - 63051 ANI TYMANIY dIHSHIATWIW voneicessy Aeiqr ueBIyony  £20Z/EL/Y0 [ 6EsAZ  WoeuD-wid g
00°001'L 0000k~
00°0GL'L 0000l - s19Ndoy) - 0BE'E08 AH3IA0DTY WALSYSIA - dOYd ANO10 STOZ/BLIFD . 0LFLE M
00°00L'L- Bupjoeyy suonelsdQ/ass - 1007100 oivle dNOYO ADQOTONHOIL LHOINM  ET0T/6LVD | BESAz  WoeMo- g __i
z6'69Z'2 Fig N ) WLIOL
15741 BE'LL- aopuag % BunsoH sisyam - S6EC08 334 NOILDVSNYHEL NOIFHOS - NaHOCH ;
zeese eV 6.8 sopueg 8 BunsoH USGOM - GBE'E08  $E/LE/S0 - £2/10/F0 - ONELSOH JLISHAM - NIHOO0H :
£E'0¥ 0988 sBulysiwng soedsioNel - 0LE' 296 FIVISHIIVIN - SEVNIIN
61°Z9F Pri g auoydafs| - 0Z1'0S8 EZOE/SZIY - 92/S dIOA - WVLSTUVLS i i
0g6E 80°68- armyog WsILdinb3 - 002" L96 dd¥ JONIFUIINOD TIdWHOH VI - WOOZ : : |
8E'gLl AW sBuysjuing soedsiodel - 0LE' /95 IDVASHIIYIN - S311ddNS - S3MOT : : ,
SPEee 06082 sbujysiwng soedsiodel - 0LE° 296 IDVASHINYI - $31TddNS - SAMOT ; ! |
00ZEL 85°0S4" sBuysiuing soedsisyel - 0L /96 JuS - NNVOT : ; ,
00°GEZ 05Zee- sdoys3HopA - D19'696 ONLLIIW TVNNNY ~ SINIAT 143N i _
0e'L9 8P9e soiusg g BunsoH sUsaIM - 587808 SIDIAYIAS ? ONILSOH ZLISATA - OZNIA : : ”
l¥'18E Ly Lie- armyog wawdinbd - pazZ 96 660629568 AN - ANOTO IALLYIYD - 38900V !
9.°08 £7'0e~ sBuiysiung eoedsioNe - 0LE /96 WVHDOY - SHOVYNS - AYTvE vAST1IHD |
0008 1y'sy “pIAOSMSYY - oauddy HEIS - OPE'E95  MZAINNY MMOM - SNIJOH ‘NMOHE - SA0Z N0Z i i |
00°0E 89'5E" sosuadxg preog - 001086 TTYIVIYE SSINISNA - HIEWYHD vIYY VISTIHD _ i !
“olny jeulig Junoty pred N0y owap sweN ajeq wny sdAL I
i
£20Z Iy I
Jaysibay yoayn Ajyuon ' ! £Z/60/50

Aieagry yo13siq eas|ayd

WY Z104



) #beg

§8vTs Bupjosyd suoResRdO/gsSa - O0TL00 VA LNIWALVLS “E20Z AVI - TLO0IPELOP0 ADIT0d "0 SOURINSU| BT WINUM  €TOZ/EMFO yoeyo- J._ g
oraf 17} D& L84~ ! IMiOL
oz88 0z°88- SOUBLRIUIEY UL IPWS - €0L°E08  TUE/E0 - 10/20 IONYNILNIVIN HELNRId TIVING - 8208 : T
gL iev gL iey Jeidod yEiS - Z0L'E08 © Z0ZNE/L0 - LO/SO HAIHOD VLS - £202 !
ZLPE zeLve- Jeidod 21and - LoLe0s £TOZ/LE/E0 ~ LO/S0 WO DI8Nd - €202 £20Z/31/¥0 ZIZBYS6L || e
I
0z 92 Bunjosiyn suoneledO/ESo - 1007100 “005 # LOVELNGD - [99729E #L00V - ¢LZ2PE6L ANl "OTIONHOZL 301440 ALISYIAINN  £20Z/6LP0 pssiz  odyd- uEn__ ]
DLES 0.°gs- w0l
0LES 0.€5 $983 UOIOSHOD - 0607168 (SININTOV1d) ST NOILOTTION MY £202 £Z0Z/8Liv0 oscLLle g
02°€s- Bupiosys suopelsdC/gsD - 100100 ¥S61 # INIITD 0SELIL0 U] sedines juswofeuen snblun  €202/61/F0 BYS/Z  Wo9uT- yud lid
0Z'0Z0's 0Z°92C'L- TALOL
0z'9z0's 0z'9zo'L- JOURNY - 0207102 INVIINSNOD d3ud Lany- STOZIBLAO 6e6k g
. i
0T 9z0'}- Bupjoeyg suore1edo/gSD - 100'LOD d3¥d LANY TGV OT1'dN0OYS TIHAOOM SHL  €Z0Z/ELIVD 8ys/e  PeUD-Iud g
0572 05°cgz- | WO L
05°€2Z 06°82Z- AR AIBIBi ISBMDIN - 2437088 av NWNI0D £ - S2FL/F0 2 L0/70 - TN £ZOZ/BLIFD seLs 7 e
05tz Bupioay) suopessdO/gsa - LOYLOG  SNOILOKON XIYM LT LSIMCIN £Z L0 - L0/40 sBWll UNG SUL  £Z0Z/ELIVG ‘..wmhmn yoeyg- J_i na
|
0LeZs oLgze- ﬂﬁo‘ﬁ
oL'eze oL'eze- S00SJ0H 1M - LLE0S8 T80 - 3220 SLOdSIOH 1AL STIIOW-L - §YIN - €202 £Z0ZT/BLFO Le0-6208-2200955.6 Polmg
. |}
oLeze- Bupjsays suoneredo/ass - 100°L00 T £20Z/ET/E0 A3LVA INIWILVLS - ZT00S85.6 LOOY STG0W-L  €Z0T/5LT0 9ySLZ OPRUD-luid g
, i , ;
ou'zez 00z8Z- _ Lo
00728z o0zse- BJENYOS JUBWICINDT - 00T /95 ¥Z6Z/90 - £2/08/90 [enuUY Jewmas edosd £20Z/8LA70 11965 L img
H | |
00Zs8e BupjoayD suogeedO/gsD - L00°LE0 S ENO ANY TUYMLIOS THOD VIA 2 dSd ~ L2955 sainogues  £ZOZ/ELIO m%h Hoeyg- jud Ing
X | '
! |
0o'geL 00’61 ] o
co'sel 00G5L- KiEj0y JeqWely [BUOKIASL - DLG 5E6 £33 dIHSUITWIN HOYWIN £Z0Z/8 1170 ”mﬁ%m 7 ng
, .
00°S6 - Bupyoen suonmisdO/asD - 100100 6EZLZ9 - NOILYGNNOL ANY10d eosjeyD Jo qnip Kiejoy  £Z0Z/BLIY0 vperz suS- ud Ing
| |
, f :
000021 000021 TLOL
Q0002 00002 - 20RO JERSISMAN - 0227088 HILITISMIN HINANS €Z0TIBEAD | L9T€Z s
—ouwy [euiBug unowny preg unoooy owap auIeN ajeg wny adA] 1
£20Z Judy _ _
Joys16ay yoeyn AlyIuow mﬁm 0/S0i
Aeiqrtomsiq eesieyn ;

e 240t




g1 abed

viel 9284 TYILOL

8208 8z°05 dnolsy Buipesy WNoA - 082488 dnomn BuipEsy LIN0A - GRIO Hoog Proly pesy Alle £TOZ/BLIV0 2894904207 g

8+°8T 8¥'ge- re1L yoog A0IS - LGZ 88 TIVHL HO00S A¥OLS STOZIBLIFO 04S2L¥LS0Z g

oLgl Bupjoeyd sucizsedo/gsd - 1607100 junoooy weaBold - Jojfe] g 1eNeg  £Z0T/0TiF0 wmmL_MN ¥oayo- jud Ing
| !

0g'Es oeres TVLOL
866 866~ L [RIOUSE- LNIN-SSIdANS - 00gZeL TWOIHLDT T2 2AISINO - XINYD :

86'6) 865} sendwog-uou - Juswdinby - 0887296 S1HOMNXS3A £20T/8)170 Z60EZ | | g

Ye'eg veee- ammuIng - 0Ze°/96 SHILNYd ¥O< 10S ONILLOL $Z0ZirLiv0 £60-€2 Od | | g
: f

oeEs Bunjoeyy suoneRdo/gso - 00100 d epuri ‘paeieg  €2Z0Z/ELYD §86/Z  P3YD- g mE
: |

00°000'L} 007000"LL- WEOL

00000t L 00°000' - Joupny - 0z0°L08 ZTOZ/LSZL AIANT LIAnY ¥OL DN TWNIZ £20Z/E 170 mmmnhmm g

00°000°L}~ Bupioay) suonessdo/gso - 1667100 05£0£1180 - LNSI1D O3ABOZA  £20Z/6LYO0 £561Z  oeuD- T Mg

00¥SL'E 00¥eL L TYLOL

0092t 0O'PaL L s30lteg uBisag ondelo - 125088 STYM 11T LSTMAIN - NDISTA DfHAVHD £TOZ/BLIF0 gl na

00F9L 1 Buppsys suonesadp/gsD - 1007100 NDISTA DIHdYEO MIVM L7 1SZMAIN NOISIGUM  EZOZ/ELY0 78627 AP9YD- g g

8528 858 VLOL

85°vZe 85428 " U2 X3l 3BULL-SOAS 1o - 0DZ'0LL AV WnILSId £207 £Z0Z/GLIFA \ o:‘ommow =

oy feuibug junowy pred UNOooY oway aweN ajeq _ winy adAl "

. | i

£zoz 1dy ! ! : .

19)s16ay Yooy Ajyjuoi m £2/60/50

; , v zil

fieiqr] Joupsig BosPYD







10:25 AM . . .
05109/23 Chelsea District Library

Cash Basls Donation and Restricted
January through April 2023

Jan - Apr23 Budget $ Over Budgst i

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674,000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 52560 {4,250)
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming 2,900 4,780 (1,850
674.112 « Deslgnated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,500 (2,500)
674.113 - Designated Exhibits Programming 3,000 3,000 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon 370 350 20
674.121 - Annual Giving 0 15,000 (15,000)
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 0 3,000 (3,000)
674.142 - Designated Small Equipment 20
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted 0 750 (750)
674.500 - Mobile CDL 5,255 5,125 130
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 14,545 449725 (27,180)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,500 (1,500)
Total 675.000 - Prlvate Grant Sources 0 1,500 (1,500) ;
Total Income 14,545 43,225 (28,680 :
Gross Profit 14,645 43,225 (28,680) ’
Expense

850,000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts

850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots « Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 V] 5
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 1]

884.000 - Pregramming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,000 2,000 0

Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000 0
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakets 2,000 2,600 0
884.400 - Music Focus

884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 3,500 {3,500)

884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 0 1,000 {1,000}
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 4,500 (4,500)
884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.970 - Arfist In Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,600 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 : Adult Programming Restricted

8§84.911 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts MWest LW 0 ¢ Q

834.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0 0

884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,600 0

884.916 + Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)

884,927 + Aduft Prog Rest Gifts SRP 711 750 (39)

Page 1 of 2



10:25 AM PR
05/09/23 Chelsea District Library

Cash Basis Donation and Restricted
January through April 2023

Jan - Apr23 Budget $ Over Budget

§84.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift 0 0 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 2,211 3,250 {1,039)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl (25) 0 (25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 50 2,750 (2,700)
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,861 1,600 361
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 1,861 1,500 361
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,886 4,250 {2,364)
Total 884.000 - Programming 7,097 15,000 (7,903)
269.000 - CE, Staff Development & Trave!
968.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 200 750 (550)
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning, In-Service - 200 750 (550}
Total 869.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 200 750 (650)
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology .
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 0 134,789 (134,789)
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Glfts 0 134,788 (134,789)
Total 980.200 - Technology 0 134,789 (134,789)
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 134,789 (124,789)
Total Expense 10,297 153,539 {143,242},
Net Ordinary Income 4,248 (110,314} 114,562
Net Income ‘ 4,248 (110,314) 114,562

Page 2 of 2




L 5o | abed

90£'G62 |- (82v'Iee) 828280’k 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ {av1 78} {687°L12) OZv'ZlL Z667E9 €50°259

%0 (D0zZ'21) 00Z'gt 0 [i] 0 0 4] 0 0 ] 0 0 Q o 0

%0 002'81- {ooz'gy) 0 o] 0 0 Q 0 0 D 0 0 4] [¢] 0

%0 (oog'e1) oog'al 0 ¥} 0 0 o 0 0 ] 0 a ] 4] 0

%0 005'98 (oos'eg? O o 0 0 ] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0

90G°ELE") (g/o'ste) ®eR'Z90'T O 3 [ 0 0 o} 0 (evi've) (sB¥'LlZ) 0Z¥'Zl E266'¥69 €50'159

%ly {(rso'ser'L) yZLyEr'e 0/9'666 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 gy9'or 96.'081 ZLY'EBT J6T'OR) Z1STOC

%¥e (TR TAY] ooL'esl  906'Z9 0 o o 0 [i 0 0 zzg's el Al9'0L  wilLE 008

%29} s0L0LL 682’9/l /6e'esT’ 0 a ¢ 0 ] 0 a 086's:  ZTITET g5e'0ElL vREL  £0g'eTl

%9¢ (oLg'oL) BLGFL BOL'E 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 ote] 9.8'L el 4 19 =54

%ae (s8e'0v) 00259 L19'vE 0 0 0 ] 0 0 a 09/ z65°'L 588'L  s82'9 880'%)

%EE (zes'zL) A% 1R sl'g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 l82'e 0 299'T 0O 0

%61 (gessE) Z60'ak 58’8 o] 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 (zos'y) aLl'el

%3 {ez0'y) COF'Y vog o g ¥ 0 ] 0 0 o 9oL ¥2T 0 Pe

%EZ (869'53) oss'lL 2529l 0 Q ¥ 0 0 o o 0 7eo's L¥'s  esl's 0

%9 (2o oos'e £yl 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 6l 0 23 gt 0

%95 (624£'95) slg'szl  9eR'TL 0 a v ] 0 b] 0 Sl6'Z  OKA'0Z  EFE'eL FOEY¥E  vO9'w

%Se (96¢°'29) 282'08 ¢68'ee 0 a [ 0 0 o 0 o] 8L Zog's  €0¥'s sLL'E

%82 {zs0'ze) 008"y Brs'el o} 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ¥05 gse's 2891 BO¥F'L oPE'S

%08 (655'821) G99'¢8l 90158 0 Q o o ] 0 0 G/E'S v&e'zZ  LI6'TL  99l'E  9EES

%8 (L96) avo'l 6L 0 0 1] 0 D 4] 0 0 L €l S &

%92 (052’19} 059'Z8 00¥°LZ o 0 o a 0 0 0 zi8 Zrr'el  sIe'T  ese's =gl

4 (zoo't} 99¢'L 02 +] 0 0 ] D 0 0 2 al 93 P2l 1]

%51 (roe's) ooy't 652 o 0 ] i} ] 0 0 e ¥ 0 =] %3

%0 (ooe) - 009 0 e} 0 0 a 0 0 ] 0 g ] o} o}

%EL (gos'oL) oO¥'BE zZLe'T o} o 0 4} Q 0 0 gzL s6¢ £E0°4  B6E £59

%lE (oi8'c69) BEV'OET') BUS'ZOF 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 180'v*F 920'té  2E5'M6  £BE'LE  I€9'E8

%6 (arg'121) or0'68L'E B6¥IO0C O 0 0 0 0 0 0 o0s'z  (ee9'sg)  ZeR'00¢ 682188 0/S'GLE

%6 {8rg'Lel) SvD'BSLT S6¥LIO0Z O 0 1 0 1] 0 0 oos'z  (eeg'os)  ceR'o0e BRZ'leR  0/S'6LE

%0 {o0s'L) 005 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 Q 0 s} a

%5S {621'22) STL LY ovE'vl 0 0 0 a a 0 0 0 0z8 per'e  vie) 0228
512's 0 G 0 0 a o 0 00T O 0 SiLZ 0
¥e's 0 ) 0 0 a ] 0 0 90g'} org's  (l00°8} 8619

%l {2e2'2L) 000'22 £9.1'6 0 c 0 0 0 0 0 0 960'S 18'z  Jog't e
Vg4 ] o D 0 0 0 0 0 z oL zot L8}

%L {zz5} 009 st ] Q o o 0 0 aQ ] [ sz St o}

%6 (6E6'2) oo0z's 182 0 a ] ¢} 0 [ 0 a o0 (£ ose 0

%6T (LvL) 000's 658 0 0 o ¥ 0 o 0 0 Ty 551 852 0

%0 {ooo‘oz) 000'02 0 0 0 0 [} 0 o] 0 o 0 a ¢ 0

%¥B (655'r) 00802 LPE'99 0 0 a 0 o 0 0 a sll'g 0 @ies o

%25 (#55°19) LZ2'920'  J99'v96') 0 0 0 ] o 0 ¥ ‘0 (e9g'zs) voe'9sT G/E/Z8  LAP'P0S

wbpng oo, ybpnglenp$ 39Bpng £z oeg- uBf £Z2990 £ZAON £ZW0 fZdeg gz Bny gzinr cZunp gzl gZidy  gZJRW  £Zged ez uer

TWiOL

BJEQ D} JRIA PUE YIIOK JUSLING
u_.wm_u.:m C] @2UBULIOLID

A1 o= 10 [ Basialln

Z00°666 pung
L0666 AL

asuadxy uooa|10D » 000°Z86

DO'0B6 §
[oABLL B JUSLUE

EERTY
asuadxy J

|
psuadia =ndeD - PO0'0L6

o[aAag JeIS ‘IO ¢ 000°696
uswdinbg | poo*L96

00" L0g SoUBINSH] | DOO'996

LSg UORBUWIoINY » 000'596

p3oalid g pJeog + D006
saRnBn W foc.omm
JaaPINOA -+ BOO"58S
Bupuueibosd , Hcg.www

s[EUSE [BUOROLIOL] + 000°088
SUOREDIUNWILIOID[DL , DoO-0s8
S}0RNUOY 20D BIUBLSIIEY - DDOE08

00€’1.08 S350 95

|
® S99j-unupyY - 00208

SOAG [ENJORAUOD R |EUCISSE0Id - 00g°iog

008122 mo_._«“HEmm_z‘mﬂ_&nw £ 000°Z8L

00L2zL 9B
009°LZL d7d Buiy
Frsd
104 109 jonued

Sa0INE

uogetog 2 vonng
0007508 SpuUniay
005°599 ebueysy o
00}"999 sessoT/s|
0017599 U] “sus
oay Asualy uoy
001°L09 599

|=41=

50 - DAG IS0 - DOD'LEL
sflangBunulg - 000702

sayddng ¢ pogrLZL
SOAS JouLOsIad - 000°L0L

DS JUBLD 9JRAL - DOO'SL9
1guey snusAdy b 000 P29
7 %3 SLIOdLf IS ﬁ, 000 LL9
[ A JUSLIISIAUL ,r 000699
H25) JUSUISIALL L 00L G99
0oL Juauysaaul - 009
10al100/S954 T + 00 169
- Juapisoy-UGN : 00L°.59
Uy g saeldon - 001°5Pe
sould jeuad - DOL¥.LS

piv 918)S - 001°0VS

<o¥ SnuaASY LRSI + voc.wov

ETHLENTRETY|
IWoou} IS0 18N
esugdx3 JoI0 =01
Asay den 0} SuRsl - Z00°'SG6
i eides o) sued) - LOO'SEE
asuadxy J8yl0
asuadxgowoou| Ja3o
aiosy] AneuipioQ 19N
asuadxg [ejoL

asuadxg
© jdold ssoan
aluosuy 230

aioouy
asuadxgieeau] AreuIpiQ

sisey [Eniooy

£2/60/50

wrer gt



11:00 AM
05/09/23

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
402.000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
670.000 -
671.000 -
874.000 -
675.000 -
691.000 -
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -

District Revenue 402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, int 665.100
investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc income & Refunds 606.060
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87

Personnel Svcs Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing8&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage 727.700
732.000 - Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
801.000 - Professicnal & Contractual Svcs
802.000 - Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850.000 - Telecommunications
880.000 - Promotional Materials
884.000 - Programming
885.000 - Volunteer
920.000 - Utilities
960.000 - Board & Director Expense
965.000 - Automation Services
966.000 - Insurance 801.200
967.000 - Equipment
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
991.004 - Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
994.000 - Debt Interest - GASB3SY7
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan-Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $ Change % Change
1,964,666.87 1,988952.21 -24.285.34 -1.22%
66,241.46 73,138.71 -6,897.25 -9.43%
0.00 15,220.72 -15,220.72 -100.0%

868.25 3,534.76 -2,876.51 -75.72%
281.25 3,805.83 -3,614.58 -92.78%

75.00 130.00 -55.00 -42.31%

447.30 299.55 147.75 49.32%
0,762.66 30,379.08 -20,616.42 -67.86%
5,344.60 -56,901.85 62,246.45 109.39%
0.00 -4.590.00 4,500.00 100.0%
5,275.00 14,340.39 -8,065.38 -83.22%
14,546.25 80,816.47 -66,270.22 -82.0%
0.00 74,900.00 -74,900.00 -100.0%

0.00 38,009.00 -38,009.00 -100.0%
2,067,498.64 2,262124.87 -194,626.23 -8.6%
2,067,498.64 2262124 .87 -194,626.23 -8.6%
402 568.63 1,232,953.84 -830,385.21 -67.35%
2812.25 19,077.73 -16,465.48 -86.31%
0.00 441.00 -441.00 -100.0%

240.29 1,173.41 -933.12 -79.52%
302.82 4,366.,96 -4 064.14 -93.07%
2140115 52,191.59 -30,790.44 -59.0%
78.46 692.96 61450 -88.68%
55,106.30 152,087.73 -96,981.43 -83.77%
12,548.20 28,335.98 -15,787.78 -55.72%
22.891.98 62,700.03 -39,808.06 -63.49%
72,835.42 93,543.53 -20,708.11 -22.14%
143.37 1,910.55 -1,767.18 -92.5%
16,252.42 68,519.99 -52,267.57 -76.28%
363.41 2737.80 -2,374.19 -86.73%
8,553.80 43,445.88 -34,862 .08 -80.31%
6,149.00 15,605.00 -9,456.00 -60.6%
24610.71 59,731 .47 -35,120.76 -58.8%
3,707.89 17,143.15 -13,435.26 -78.37%
286,396.34 78,365.03 208,031.31  265.46%
62,904.80 164,877.95 -101,973.15 -61.85%
0.00 2,453.00 -2,453.00 -100.0%

0.00 263.00 -263.00 -100.0%
999,667.24 2,102,617.38 -1,102,950.14 -52.46%
1,067,831.40 158,507.49 ©08,323.91 569.46%
1,067,831.40  159,507.49 908,323.91 569.46%

Page 1 of 1




"bz0z Sunds uy JuawAed puog jeuld "PIOES - Y0T$) £20T anp uswAed j[By [[WS

j 00'S06°TS9S = 00°0€S + 00°S/8TS9$

ST/€ JUsWAe puog|

STTSR'ESTS TV ELL'SSS 9/’ L10°86S

3 016'V66°CS 60°060°ETTS- £S'000°80Z°ES

659°850°SPL TS 96°TOV 9% £9°959'8EL TS

61 2LV OTTTS 00°0$ 6T TLVITTTS

0t'985'8Z5TS 96'T0V'9S v veTCee TS

68°158°6VCS SO'T6Y'6TTS- 6 EVE6OYS

00'0% 00°SLS- 00°SLS

63'TS861TS (O AR A INASS 6'892'691S
?oue|eg Suipul 28ueyn 19N aoue|eq duluuldag

800°E00 Suppayy pund wswaJ3ay(igag puog

pun

4 mo_?_mw 1990

i
|

puny jeJau ym_u [ejol
|

|ejol siaujied u:we_—_;wwi._

POO'LTO
£60°LTO0

JUNO?

ZOO'E0O
100700 yueg 31L1S 2SS

pun4 BV_LS_ Asuopy
pub- mE_cuE paxi4

|
_uc_m__._ uo ysed
E:o_u_u< JedAed
ud \E:ouuz supppayd

SAONYTIVE SUNVE w01

AdVYHdlT LOfA]

pung _Tz_m:ow

mmom_ _om jdy
saougleq pung
1S1a V3ST1IHO
a 0L




’ i
uawhed 7aD BIGOI [RUY JO) SIUNOWE P318SpNg PUB SUCKEUOP YIIM payiew JNIA WO 00'ST0 LSS
Wawaes wm_a_h:? yew pinoys,,

YO0 LTO+E00°LTO0 000659 ALA junooe funelado 3_ 00T°599 4lA = {+} PO0LT0 + E00°L10 QLA :
65'890°sYLTS  |09'vbE'SS 00'SZ0°LSS 00°0% 99'29.6% 00°000°002°T$ ££°9L6°985'TS GLA Souejeq|
00'0%
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% zZ/TefTT .
00°0S 000S 00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ TT/0E/TT
0008 00703 00'0s 00°0$ 00°0% TZ/OT/0T .
00'0% 00°0$ 0003 000$ 00°0$ . zzjog/s0
00703 0008 00°0S 0003 0008 ,ﬁ 72/1€/30
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 5 TT/TE/LO
00°0% 00°0S 00'0S 00°0S 00°0$ zz/og/90
0005 00'05 0005 00°0$ 00°0% 7T/1E/50
65°850°9¥LCS |0090ETS 96°S60°9S 00°0$ €9°959'8EL TS g zefoe/vo
£€9'999'8€L°2S  |SYOVR'SS 00°520°LSS LL'9L8CS 00°0% T¥'¥96'98L°2S ze/1e/c0
T'v96'98L°Z  |0L7000°8%- 96°90€TS 00°000°002TS S1'8S9'€65'TS I zz/8z/To
ST'899°€65'T$ |S8'861°9% L6'T8YS 00°0S €€°9L6'985TS I <¢/IE/T0
€€°9/6'985°TS$ /et
junoooe supesado ¥
g2ouejeq Suipug | an|eA ul a8ueyd H‘ESEES s994 152J421U] wiody stajsuedj doue|eg SuUISag “ ﬁ L

005°999 ‘001°999 ‘P00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SINNOJIV 19
-T2Z6-€28¥-0000'0U JunODY

€202/0e/10

 esuduRWY
) T8



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for May 2023 board meeting

Staff Announcements
April Work Anniversaries
Shannon Powers, our fearless head of information services, celebrated her
seven-year anniversary on April 18, and Beth Easterwood, one of the best when it
comes to customer service as a circulation assistant, celebrated her 19-year
anniversary on April 26.

Congratulations to you both!

Staff Update
Virginia Krueger has been serving as Interim Head of Marketing since the

departure of Elaine Medrow in early January. She is doing a sensational job in
this role. Based on her stellar performance and after consulting with her on her
comfort level with these new duties, we have decided to make it official and
remove “interim” from her title. After consideration of her job responsibilities, we
also determined that her title should change from Head of Marketing to Head of
Marketing and Communications, This title more accurately summarizes her
current job duties. We are very lucky to have secured her for the long term!

CDL Board Telephone Extension

The board has their own CDL telephone extension, thanks to Scott in Tech. Anyone
calling 475-8732, x216 may leave a voice message for the board. Any voicemail left at
this extension will be automatically forwarded to Chris’s email. Chris will notify the
board of any messages received.

Mobile CDL (Mobee) Update
Mobee is here, and she is a beauty!

Mobee will be busy throughout the summer before settling into a regular schedule in the
fall. We have planned ribbon cuttings at each of the municipalities as follows:

City of Chelsea, Orchard Street outside library on Thursday, June 1 at 6PM
Sylvan Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, July 11 at 6PM

Lyndon Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, August 8 at 6PM

Lima Township, Township Hall, Monday, August 14 at 6PM

Dexter Township, Township Hall, Tuesday, August 15 at 5PM
Please consider joining us at these events.

Mobee will also appear at Sounds & Sights on Thursday Nights and at the Classic Car
Show. Mobile Mondays include visits to Timber Town, Park Lydon North, and the CDL




StoryBooktrail. Mobee will be featured in Rec it Tuesday’s at the Border to Border Trail
and will also ride in the Chelsea Fair Parade.

We also plan to visit our corporate supporters in the summer — Rotary, Chelsea State
Bank, T-Mobile, and Green Tree Pediatrics.

Annual Staff In-Service Day — Friday, May 12
Staff will gather for our annual in-service day on Friday, May 12. The agenda follows:

8:30- 9 AM
0:00-12:00
11:45 AM - Noon
Noon -1 PM
1-3:90 PM
3:30- 4:30 PM

Breakfast

Strategic Planning*

Staff Group Photo

Lunch

Mobile CDL- the basics and circ training

Housekeeping .

(Drops cleared, holds processed- all staff help as needed. If not
needed, check email, or do other work as needed.)

Mobile CDL driver training- Lori, Linda, Chris, Gabrielle, Stacey,
Jessica, Matt, Virginia, Shannon, Amy

*The AM strategic planning session agenda follows:

9 AM Welcome and Overview

Introductions
Orientation to the process
Today’s objectives:
0 Celebrate the successes of, and bring closure to, the previous
strategic plan
o Launch the new strategic planning process grounded in the
theme of “sustainability,” broadly defined
Colleague connection: What are you most proud of the Library
today?

9:20 AM Reflecting on the Previous Strategic Plan

Overview of successes from previous strategic plan
Small group discussions:
o What part did you play in the success of the previous
strategic plan?




o What from the previous plan was not fully addressed that
may deserve being revisited in the current planning process?
» Full group report-out

g:55 AM Future Trends

= Small group poster development: In the next 25 years, big picture,
where is the world headed? Where is our community headed?

= Each group shares their poster and welcomes questions of
clarification

10:35 AM  Break

10:45 AM  'Trends and Opportunities
e Small group discussions:

o How does the Library fit into the trends identified today?
Where can the Library be influential with a lens toward
sustainability?

o Apart from all of that, what’s a wildly ambitious idea that you
have?

0 What questions are on your mind?

»  Full-group report-out

11:45 AM Closing
= Recap of today’s discussion, and overview of next steps
=  Words of gratitude

Out and About: Meetings Attended April 2023
¢  Walk to School Wednesdays — April 12, 19, 26

Rotary meetings — April 11, 18, 25

Friends meeting — April 11

Rotary leadership meeting — April 12

Friends’ Staff Appreciation Luncheon — April 20

National Bookmobile Day/Mobee Unveiling — April 26
Midwest Literary Walk — April 22







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Directot’s Report
April 2023

Facility update

¢ The sprinklers have been serviced and will be turned on soon, the
lawn/tree/shrub fertilization has started, and mowing has begun...Spring has
sprung at CDL!

e HVAC- the boiler water system sprung a leak and the repair took longer than
expected but is now complete. Our two boilers are nearing end-of-life so  am
working with JCI to determine replacement cost and timing. Expected life span is
15 yrs; | think we will get 17-18.

® The elevator had an oil change this month. They are recommended starting at
about 10 vears but we got 16 on ours, which is good since they are a big ticket
item.

e The AC unit in the server room began leaking this month and will need to be
replaced. We are in the process of researching our options. It had an expected
lifespan of 15 years and we got 17.

I hope you can see a theme here- maintenance service contracts are worth the
cost!

Budget

The 2024 budget is proceeding on schedule. The first management discussion will have
taken place by the time you read this. 2022 audited figures are complete and in the
document, which is very helpful to the process.

Meetings and programs

Due to circumstances beyond my control, | missed the delivery of Mobile CDL and our
National Outreach Day celebration this month. Thanks to thoughtful staff who shared
pictures of the events | was able to “join in” vicariously. | was so excited to return to
town and see Mobee in person...and | had already seen it at the inspection visit! Our all
staff in-service meeting in May will focus on Mobee training and our staff is looking
forward to those sessions.

Volunteers- this month we had 185.50 book sale volunteer hours and 53.50 non-book
sale hours, for a total of 239 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard .
Assistant Director






T —
e - -

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT
“\.‘.‘\‘ pril 2023 N,

e R

. R

i, -

by Scott Rakestraw

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

DATA SERVICES ; AN | R | AR | RAPR .
39113 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 999.4 982.8 975.8 9533 E
46.3 — Lima Township (GB) 124 10.1 115 12.3
121.2 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 34.3 26.9 31.6 28.4 i
37438 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 952.7 945.8 932.7 912.6 %
102 Hotspot Devices Circulated 22 27 33 20 i
1601 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 366 338 469 428 i
2298 Public Internet - Wireless Logins 412 624 648 614 i
ONLINE SERVICES TOROANL) ] AR | NIAR | ABR E
50355 Website Sessions 14519 10474 13443 11919 E
24630 Website Users 6747 5807 6313 5763 E
8094 AUDIO Downloads Total 2173 2136 1874 1911 ;
5585 -- Audio: Libby 1413 1348 1405 1419 E
2509 | | = Audio: Haopla 760 788 469 492
1282 VIDEO Downloads Total 315 379 318 270 ;
627 -- Video: Kanopy 112 155 218 142 :
655 -- Video: Hoopla 203 224 100 128
19478 EBook Downloads Total 5134 4681 5017 4646
18465 -« Libby 4855 4369 4750 4451
1013 -- Hoopla 279 312 227 195

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

Total Hours ~ Date OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
| 34 April 32 2
4/4/2023 4 Everett Reinstalied 08, segmented network
4/5/2023 2 Scott Scheduiing, Planning Discussions
4/6/2023 4 Everett Configured workstation and new user
4/10/2023 4 Everetit Set up Wi-Fi in gym, configured workstation for Katie
4/13/2023 4 Everett Sat up Wi-Fi in room 100, installed Office on front desk computer
4/17/2023 4 Everett Reset pod computar
4/20/2023 4.5 Everett Update and install programs on pod compuisr, setup RemotePC on iPad, sat up VLAN
4/24/2023 4 Everett Instailed RemotePC, installed Office, investigatad Jan's lzptop for malware
4/27/2023 35 Everett Reset NAS, inswlled printar

; 28854 TOTAL Downloads 7622 7196 7209 6827



|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

8 H
i
]
:
i
2 » 5 ,
s [ ] '
.
) =] i
o == =) 1
? o 3 R ”
d {
S B ~ < "
@ o (] = f
S :
> {
I3
2 = m
2 !
= .
2 > !
o & !
=
[ i) \
2 o '
| | =B !
=) 2 :
) = _
L] o l
w=F .
-~ N q _
.
:
- .
= ]
w 1
] :
5 ;
a. = 5 | s :
@ - - SR - - - |
e @ T &N © © o i
a )RS e ) e | e | S '
@ g SRR '
g 8 ]
wm Kew mw mo 1
[} '
o \O 2 i N s | B M - !
8 <f o) =~ I~ s O S | ® | | _
E=]
WO m7 WB mO %5%%%@ m
5 = g . . 4
=z 0 Z - 2 o 8 r~ " = n = ”
:
- £ - o @& ¥ 8 © A,
%) |
:
= " :
< 2 ,
=3 @ :
e 2 > .,
(7p] = 2 A
f £ H
i a8 g ”
He N g o 3 ”
) L !
- o o = £ O I il ”
o S i~/ i) i% k,
; T L 8 " o ™ o O 8 “
o o> N »n O o ™ I O M :
- :
L : |
= - |
= ]




11 11

eR mhm !‘
.9,_-

Ridhadbh Abi b i SRS

- u“ﬁl_r

> )|
W, Coogle

TOP 10 WEB PAGES [BY UNIQUE VIEWS]

fabout-us/who-we-are/

1]

]

Title Pageviews . Bounce Rate Seetio :
g Pageviews Duration i

1. ;—iome - Chelsea District Library 10,961 4,805 8.95% 1M 21s :
yment @ CDL - Chelsea District Lit i

2. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library 708 789 0.99% 1m 465 ‘
fabout-us/employment-cdl/ !

3. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library 616 204 7 39 e ;
fabout-us/hours-location/ y

4, Get a‘Lﬂr}.rary Card -g{helaea District Library 435 165 13.11% 1m 115 ;
/mow-do-iflibrary-user-info/gat-a-library -card/ [

5. Board of Trl‘)filEBS - Chelses FJn;mc! Library 123 1o 0% Im 20s :
fabout-us/staff-trustees/board-of- trusteas/ '

& Wi-Fi - Yistri it :
6. Cmnecg to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library 214 128 5.88% 285 :
fhow-do-ifservices/cannact-to-the-wifi-natwork/ '

T: o‘alBooks, Audiobocoks, and More - Chelsea District Library 245 6 9 099% 1m 155 i
fdownloadeble=collection/ ' :

8. Is‘ljlr‘:‘ﬁmer Reading Programs - Chelsea District Library N4 82 0% m 195 :
/5L, 1

- A 19 Z Listing Q.weisea District Library 273 100 811 2m 15 {
fonline-resources/a-to-z-listings !

; - Ch iy p ) :

10. Who We Are - Chelsea District Library 206 82 1176% 1 205 :
|



April 2023

| otal Unique

Rank Online Resource Clicks Users

1 1 Chelsea Update 141 134
3 Stories of Chelsea 37 36
6 2 Consumer Reports 37 27
3 a Value Line Inc 36 29
2 & Michigan eLibrary 35 35
11 5 Sun Times News 35 28
12 7 Michigan Legal Help 32 32
6 8 Historic Newspapers 28 3
10 g Home Work Help Now Home 23 23
5 10 Ancestry 21 19
14 11 Michigan Secretary of State 20 20
21 12 Opposing View Points in Context 19 19
g 12 Britannica School 19 18
18 12 Novel istPlus 19 17
13 15 Pronunciator 18 16
16 16 Scholastic Teachables 17 16
14 16 WorldCat.org 17 16
18 18 Demographics Now 16 16
23 19 My Heritage 15 15
25 19 Novel.ist K8 15 15
18 21 Michigan Voter Information Center 14 14
26 21 Unemployment Help 14 14
21 23 Newspaper Source Plus 13 12
24 24 United States Census 12 12
16 25 Adult Learning Center 11 11




70+ visitors to the lab this last
: I—-u... month. Tours, projects, and
'_" consultations.

= 'Also Saturday hours and a weekend
Quilting Group program.

Some standouts: Matt Jensen
Technology Specialist
| worked with Deborah Hubbard on a project for the University of
Michigan Institute for Social Research. Last year we worked on
a project that was introducing a new math curriculum in the form
of "manipulables” that we cut on the laser.

It was so successful that Deborah asked me to work with her and
come up with ideas for scaling as they now are going to need 600
sets of the product we made for further testing in a New York
School District.







Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report (April 1-30, 2023):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

| am excited to remove “interim” from my title and continue in the role of leading CDL's
marketing and communications efforts. | am grateful for the support of the management team as
| learn the new responsibilities of this position. At its heart, marketing is data driven, and | will
do my best to share the metrics that guide my recommendations of how we best reach our
community. We should all be proud of the services, materials, and programs offered by CDL
and | look forward to helping connect our community with their library.

April Events:

MIDWEST LITERARY WALK

April 22 marked the 15th annual Midwest Literary Walk with a diverse group of visiting authors.
Tyehimba Jess, Kristin Hersh, and Jamie Ford each filled their venue, and the feedback via
comment cards was overwhelmingly positive.

CHELSEA

ALl MIDWEST SR & VM iDWEST
e LITERARY el LITERARY
WALK ;

We received 75 comment cards and the comments were closely aligned with our mission to
engage, inspire, and equip and included:
“fabulous!,” “inspired,” “informative,” “loved it,”, “engaging,” “excellent”



National Bookmobile Day

We received delivery of Mobile CDL (a.k.a. Mobee) on April 14 and welcomed the public to get
a first look on April 26 to celebrate National Bookmobile Day. We greeted over 65 visitors of all
ages and handed out Mobee summer schedules, cupcakes, “stress busters”, and more. There
was a lot of excitement for the start of official visits and programs.

Looking ahead to May:

e The summer newsletter behind-the-scenes editing took place in April and will continue in
early May. Plan to see the newsletter hit mailboxes in mid-May.

e Everett, Lori, and | are working together to do thank you visits with Mobile CDL to
sponsors and partners so they can get an early look at the vehicle they helped bring to
the community.

e Marketing begins for Music in the Air. This year's concert will feature Jacopo and
Maddalena Giacopuzzi in the CDL Reading Garden on June 3.



Social Media:

We use unigue social media profiles for Midwest Literary Walk, which increases the time |
spend creating and scheduling posts. It demonstrated the continued literary presence on Twitter
where our profile that only has 107 followers had over 13,000 Tweets seen (Tweet
impressions). This is due to frequent author engagement with the Tweets and capitalizing on the
authors’ large followings.

April Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,287 followers (+17) | 429 page visits | | 9,712 page reach 1

MLW Facebook: 384 followers | 251 page visits | 6,355 page reach

CDL Instagram: Followers: 842 (+25) | 75 profile visits 1 | 464 page reach 1

CDL Twitter: Followers: 1,566 (+1) | 86 profile visits | | 4,605 impressions *

MLW Twitter: Followers 107 followers | 320 profile visits | 13,800 impressions

Paid Advertising:

$30 in Facebook advertising for Midwest Literary Walk yielded a page reach of 4,980 (this is
unigue accounts who saw the ad) and 175 clicks.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,445 subscribers (+35)

Our open rates in April continued to be consistently over 50%, which means that over 1,500
people are engaging with our content weekly. It continues to translate into program
registrations, which in turn improves collection circulation.

April Metrics:

e \We sent 4 weekly newsletters
e 50% Open Rate (+11.5% from industry avg)

Marketing Channel Response:

In March, we had 65 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:
Print Newsletter: 14

eNewsletter: 11

Website: 11

Social Media:3

Serendiptiy Books: 7

Word of Mouth: 11

Chelsea Update: 1

Other/Did Not Respond: 7

Midwest Literary Walk statistics were captured via comment card in an open response. Those
showed the benefit of marketing through-a wide array of channels. Responses included CDL
messaging, emails, print ads, signs around town, radio, word of mouth, social media, and return
visitors.
Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not
capture that data.

Other miscellaneous duties:
e Met with the IS team to review how our departments collaborate to promote the library.



e Assisted with the Summer Reading Program webpage and ordered posters for
promotion




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
April 2023

e Circulation—22148 in April
e Patron Count- 9696 for April

e Circulation by township- for April:

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

c ocoao

® April Circulation: 84% were items from Chelsea and 16% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3375 in April; Hoopla = 970; Kanopy = 218 in April..

e Registrations for April- 74 new cards; 5933 total card holders
*Dexter = 743 cards; Lima =662 cards; Lyndon = 817 cards
*Sylvan = 1085 cards; Chelsea = 2195 cards; Nonresident = 407 cards

» Self-Check Machine: April 1527 or 8% of total checkouts
e There were 1320 unique patrons checking out material.
® 30 of our items were sent via MelCat and we received 40 tems.

April Notes:
# | attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifis each week.
| assisted with Walk to School Wednesday each week,
We received 117 tubs from TLN in April , with 5.85 being the daily average.
| attended a MelCat refresher training class in Lansing.
| attended the dinner with Jamie Ford.

Melped with the Midwest Lit Walk.

| held both an Aide and Assistant meeting

| have continuad to work with TLN and Shannon on Mobile CDL from a circulation perspective.
Beth Easterwood celebrated her 19 year anniversary with CDL!

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation




. gy § goo gyl zosz | soie | Ay sogos | 9gy [y
g6L  8iz W | oo | oz6 |sew | ffof | suee i |gareL 1. 889 it
WL 68k @84 §oob/ ) 088 |48 | g96iZ | LELE | 9ed 96014 | ees 1 ad
b2 uep | 609 | 618 | uer | S90¢ Spye uepr <0604 P8 uep
A TAR = 41 A écie  €20T ZE0E £20Z
‘ mm@o.E.uﬁﬁE..mxaaﬁ {d1snu 2 syo0T-8 "8)00G-3) SLue}] poppy £202
Adouey gjdooy 325 mnni_ [eioL - smey

‘SUORDafios Hsodsp .w m

o] %'BAY

siaop aue eidoo 5
SroNosyS [eMoe Lo peseq s s 1]

_BAY

Yl 16 | 0F |Zgsi [PEOL . o 14 A 8% L¥e iv9 Glt 89S 0gg 699 pidy

%L S5 | L& |¥0LL (B0l %E 4 4% A 0L 919 ¥es 9i4 WL TOL €19 Uoep
%9 T IG | JZ |98EL [BiB %E 18812 g¢ee  LLL 0TS B9 SIS IwL VOV “qed

g 3] 62 |96GL i8Z8 | %Li £9LEZ 295 6l9 ZvS VES 909  9pL 96§ “uer
|OONUO®Q S sAeq | 1oL | seail [ BW% - delg . oL Ung  jes  [Id ANyl PoM sonl O

Yo gzoT i zeog | £Z0 LopensJig Ajleq abeioay

Ao sgno-yseyd PUSHS _

€202
AdIgry 30M3SIQ BSSIOUD



"S# PECIIMOP PPE O] UMCpoeal U] 16D 0]

Aes OU st U0l "s 2 1n0NoayD |2njoR alE 8sal{
500k EBG | GEOS | 6¥GG | J/89 [£269|Z0c8 [ ivR | 6896 | POL6 | ZEI6  ZFBE  SIMOL
%S b8 gzl igZL  |4gL (M2 | ¥8L | TBL | ¢8F | OGH | ISk vri ¥GL  Jemo
%0 8% <l L ¥ 4 g} 8 | LE | S¢ 82 6¢ 9¢ Iisseln
oy 68. |68 |981 (561 (6T ¢Sz | 892 | 6vz | g8g | ¢sE | &rE ggc  oueEm
%Z  9Ce 126 68 88 160l WOl | 2L [ 201 | OKY | BE 2zt g1l ‘uomByg
%z  BiE z & 0 0 10 b 0 z g g 9 opaaig
ey | 208 | Pib | 285 (2021 609 | GJS | 529 | 859 | 6¥9 0yg  So¥HON
%EE _
PUDAND %oocaL  %0¥ L9YS %YE  ¥B6S ig61T  |803Z |0/0Z |06ve 82| 900C | 0POC |296C | Z/GE | 8ESE  6OFE 1PUDALD
- ueMAS %0000 %EE BLEE %6l  8ZEE 6801 6001 {996 1611 [2BlLL|92vi | Ziri xéw 091 | Z98L €691 umAJAg
uopuf%ovo0r  %LE 999¢C %elL  ¥lZT 118 |04L 8L (D6 |S0DL| S5zl | 202 |ZESL| 9FGL | 689F  8EGL uopulky
ey %glic %ZE 8S0T %Ll Gi8L 799 |[¥e9  |¥E9 (6L | 208 €06 | 966 mm& 60LL | EEEL 961 ewnl
aapag %pees %8Z  vESZ %L} €561 €vi  |0LL 1168 1vI8 | vBR | LOLL | J0L |08CL)| GiZL | LizZh  90Zi  eweg
9Z191 00821 | 0SS | 83 | GELG | G629 | 19691 £6.L | 1B E% 60L6 | £806 2006 30M4slg
J04 AUz 10 % 3sibey. "dod suel] €g-10y T20C |2c0C | L20C [0c0e  |6L0c | 8402 | Zi0c |9i0Z | iU = vi0e ELOC
dog ezozesg .
10 o S0JNIS
= e
JOL % SuEdL SISpJOH piey) pololsiboy
02 | 05 | ¢€ | 9t | LIk ove SEIET
SSeoloUl ¥, DAY | ] “iaquisoan
7196 stieiaAe AJUIUOR o satjilisAoN
689'2¢ 12100 0 BElisiey)
gl 0 Jegisidag
AONT 9 T oEnbny
00} ] A
ey 8 aunr
wmnum.{ 0 >mm2‘
Anpi o 2L Lb LE 4 8z |ee6e  ¥L z 0 ¥ 89 juay
oeunfi  pl g ¥ ¥L  S7 |ie8Ss 16 0 o ¥ 8 usew
S— N AN V2 9, oL 2 Zc 1815 98 L 0 g 6L MBrIGSH
6996 €91 8z 60E 96 GBIy 8L 996 HAY] G2 Gl A gL ZZ {81I5 6% 0 0 LE g/ I AEhugr
SE¥Y0L O¥z LIz 8/ 888 10 968  PSE  URIEBWY TEj0L Huon
182’6 ¥eZ 88 898  E¥E PPE PBE  §9¢ g8 mmz»m uopukT ey pxag 0 unmﬁ 0L 19410 [00YIS SANUON PUISIA
gz¢'s L4 8 . 9l B8 €98 g6 Gl uep fyrediouny Ag
fe1of ung eSS T Cld SINUL CPepA Tsenl  uoR | sutijenisiboy Mo cT0T :o_wmhmjmm_ M ARPUCH
£707T 1UnoJ 100Q Ajle( SBBISAY , AIRIqE] ISLHSIE 28SRYD
SNOH IV - 1HMOd NOLLWVINOYIO €202




1Pquaosaq
o IOUHSACN
IBgoRp
lsdquisidag |
iEnpny |
A
sunfE
- ARl
8z9 60e'8 .88 oy
vi9  leTe 086 uomw
99¢ Syl P88 Aleniqe4
8€9 02€'8 8986 Arenuep
uesj ynoj npy
SINON2SYY [B)0] - Jusiupiedaq AY UOREINSID £207

19qUIS29(
- JOGUIDAGH
[ 19G080
) loquiajdsy
snohyy
- App
Qunp
ABiA
K4 %9 %08 pay
%E Y%oll %05
%E %S¥ %¢cS
%E Yoty %ES
usaj yinap ynpy
abEusdIgd ~ JUdWiLieda AG UOLEINSIIN €207

M) CF VE [ oF F
90892 18l £92°02 1168 £82°8L 091722 BAy

6.L°6c  90¥L €266} %91 Leg’e J%ye LG8l eylze juay
celle 115} y8lle YLl €9l'y _ %E8 Loz oveve UEN
18LZ¢ v6E'} s18'8l %8l 996€ %8 beviil | I8ETle asd
QLELE GyS'L 195'062 %81 ipL'y %28 910’6l gal'ee uep
SSS weisis . SlR}E o) N1l felpo3e
+ Sigsy sauegy ul szeymAus NI " [, ¥ 1. S ' )
NFLL + Posufo . 1010 oo pamouss  [PUDIEPOUD puUGIEpRND. o S JUDE R swieyeiou]
Skl oy st o jpeBieuo SWwie}] JOUI0 9, SO JBUID 1oUS 10 % wm%.ao ME@M {349 e pasuso
iy ‘jeswoL SIe) 194D IV RYD Ao swey v
€202
£207 HOREnonD way




ACTION
ITEMS







areq AIe1I00g preaq eroren) eoined

JUIUMOPUH (I ) PIEAL0) MO[dq SHONBUOP 3] ASPI[MOWIY
00°0Z8S :SUONEUO(] [BIL0N) 810 ],

00°0S<S %10 L, qnS
00°0SZ$ 976188 IRARZE weigo1g Suipray OUWHNG 980T OMUIOSEIA B[R
*1a5pny 1) I APLAI[E IR JRI) MO[D( SUOBUOD ) 3SPI[MOWPY

00°0LSS 18107, qnS
00°00F$ 976738 TI1T+L9 wWerSord Suipedyj dunng 98poT] JIUOSEN BOS]RY
00°0Z$ 01£L96 WIFLO oordsioNEy AJopuky usarIey
00°0S$ 0167086 0Z1'+L9 (sT[aneI(T B9 JO ATOWOA UJ) PIIeUSsa(-uoN Yepuny Jorusf
00°001S 0167086 0CL LY (ST[anei(] B[19T JO AIOUMIA U) PIIRUTISI(I-UON IS[[oNIA PUBlAB M

U] OSHAAXT - JUI] JUIO]

“138png A €707 943 01 sd3ueypd pue suoneuop jrdy 1darny

PAPLYSIY WONIII0D 006°C86
PaLusay [eaide) 006°086
papLnsay yusmdmby 006°L96
P3OLIISTY SurmmeISord 006 88
PALNSHY [RUONOWOLT (06 088

»yord preoq ‘€707 ‘91 A8
3291§ o6 pieog AreIqr]

$291511], JO pIeoyg
Are1qr] 1PUISKT BIS[Y))

[# WA)[ WOIOY







Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 16, 2023 Board Meeting

2022 Audit Approval

Discussion:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees heard the 2022 Audit performed by Yeo
& Yeo presentation in April and also discussed the audit at that time.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees votes to approve the 2022 Audit, as
presented.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







SCUSSION

ITEMS

DI







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 16, 2023 Board Meeting

Policies

Discussion:

Updates and revisions have been made by the Policy Committee to 151 Public Comment
Guidclines, 153 Role of Committee Chairs, 444 Remote Work Policy, and 530 Gifts.
These policies now go before the Board for discussion.







Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 1. Governance
Board Approval Date: October 19, 1998
Revised: May 20, 2008, March 18, 2014, June 20, 2024

Subject: 151 Public Comment Guidelines

Background:

Each person who attends a public meeting of the board has the opportunity to speak.
The establishment of time limits and public comment sections during the meeting will
provide for numerous speakers and allow the board to keep to an orderly agenda.

Policy:

Public comment will be allowed near the beginning and end of each board meeting.
Individuals wishing to comment will be asked to identify themselves and keep their
comments to three minutes or less. The Board President can ask large groups to
designate a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the group to avoid cumulative
comments. The Board President retains the right to extend public comment times at
his/her discretion.

References:
Chelsea District Library Board of Trustee Bylaws, Article VI, Section 5.

Personnel Responsible: Library Board President

Gary F. Zenz 3/18/2014

Gary Zenz, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 1. Governance
Board Approval Date: December 18, 2001
Revised: May 20, 2008, March 18, 2014, June 20, 2024

Subject: 153 Role of Committee Chairs
Background:

The chair of a committee of the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees fills the same roles with

regard to his or her committee as does the Library Board President with regard to the full Library
Board.

Policy:
The chair of a committee is responsible for the following:

Schedules meetings of the committee

Sets the meeting’s agenda

Presides over the meeting

Serves as spokesperson for the committee to the full Library Board

Assigns committee member to take and retain minutes and other records of the committee

The Library Director assists the committee chair by:

e Keeping the chair informed in the manner and at the time described in the committee
charier of staff, contractor, and community activities and needs relevant to the mission of
the committee,

e Assisting the chair in planning meetings and setting meeting agendas

Personnel Responsible: Committee Chairs and Library Director

Gary F. Zenz 3//18/2014

Gary Zenz, Board Secretary Date







Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 4. Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date: Dec. 15, 2020
Revised: June 20, 2024

Subject: 444 Remote Work Policy Buring-Pandermie

Background:
+he-Chelsea District Library is committed to providing its staff with the most ideal space

possible to perform their job duties, including working remotely. This policy defines how
approval for remote work is decided, which staff are not eligible to request to work remotely,

and what is expected of staff When Worklng remotely we%ee&ng—the—heaﬁh—a%d—eafe%y—ef—&s

Policy:
All remote work must receive prior approval from the library director. Approval for remote work

will be based on the nature of the employee’s duties and needs of the library. Not all positions
are appropriate or feasible for remote work.

Employees who must perform in-person work because their work cannot feasibly be completed
remotely will be informed by the lerary Director or their supervisor of that requirement and the
reasons for it. Guidelines-fer-employees-whe-werk-from-he

Procedure:
To ensure that employee performance will not suffer during time working remotely, employees

are encouraged to:

Choose a quiet and distraction-free working space

Have an internet connection that's adequate for their job

Dedicate their full-attention to their job duties during working hours

Adhere to all meal -and-rest break, and attendance schedules agreed upon with
their department manager and in compliance with state law

e Ensure their schedules overlap with those of their team members for as long as is
necessary to complete their job duties effectively

¥etr-Employee's assigned work schedule while working remotely will be the same as it is for
in-person work, unless changed by the department manager and approved by the library
director. Department managers should schedule regular meetings with employees working
remotely via telephone conference call or videoconference.



Employees working remotely must follow all library policies applicable to in-person work.
Non-exempt employees must follow all applicable policies regarding meal and rest breaks,
approval for overtime, and timekeeping. Off-the-clock work is prohibited.

The Library will provide remote employees with equipment that is essential to their job duties,
like laptops, headsets, and cell phones (when applicable). = VPN and required software will be
installed on equipment issued to employees.

Equipment that is provided to employees remains the property of the Library. The Library retains
control over the property and reserves the right to monitor Library property even when used at
the employee's remote location. Employees must keep all Library property safe and avoid any
misuse. Equipment supplied by the Library is to be used for business purposes only. Employees
must take proper measures to secure c&ompany information, assets, and systems.

Upon termination of employment, all Library property must be promptly returned to the Library.

daniee-k==Garr, Board Secretary Date



Chelsea District Library
Policy & Procedure

Policy Section: 5. Budget and Finance

Board Approval Date: January 21, 2003
Revised: June 20, 2024

Background:

Chelsea District Library (CDL) acknowledges the great importance of private gifts and donations to the library’s
future development and growth. Such gifts take many forms, come from various sources, including individuals
and businesses, and are made for a variety of purposes. This policy is designed to set forth guidelines for
acceptance of gifts from both individual and business donors, and for the distribution of such funds and/or
proceeds.

Policy:
Donors may make contributions:

s Directly to the library general operating fund

¢ To the Chelsea District Library Endowment Fund within the Community Foundation of Southeast
Michigan

¢ To any active, defined CDL fund or project

No gifts will be accepted upon which the donor makes restrictions or special conditions, unless CDL Board of
Trustees specifically accepts those restrictions or conditions, or the gift is directed to a previously established
fund with similar restrictions.

Chelsea District Library should not accept a gift unless there is a reasonable expectation that acceptance of
the gift will ultimately benefit CDL. Gifts can only be restricted in keeping with CDL's missions and ethical
standards. CDL cannot accept gifts and contributions that require a deviation from its mission and core values.
Gifts should not generate a disproportionate cost or obligation in relation to the benefit received.

Procedure:

Gift Acceptance Committee

A Gift Acceptance Committee (GAC) shall be convened as an ad hoc committee of CDL Board of Trustees to
review unusual gift arrangements, gifts with unusual conditions, and glfts that have potential risk aspects. The
GAC shall consist of the board president, board treasurer, board policy committee chair, and CDL director or
their designee. The GAC makes recommendations to medify policy as needed.

Should-any-potentiai-gift-meet-the-criteria-requiring-prior-approval,-the-GAC-will-be-convened-at the-earliest
opportunity, in person and/or by phone or virtually. Recommendations of the GAC shall be submitted to CDL
Board for their action.

The GAC may seek appropriate legal, financial, or expert counsel where required to adequately evaluate the
gift. The GAC will review the information that has been presented and, only when any issues involved have
been satisfactorily resolved, may GAC make a recommendation to the CDL board for acceptance or rejection
of the gift.

Draft for review by Policy Committee




Gifts Not Requiring GAC Review Prior to Acceptance
The following gift types are readily accepted by Chelsea District Library:

Cash or cash equivalents

Marketable securities—absent a compelling reason to do otherwise, it shall be CDL's policy to
immediately convert all marketable securities to cash.

Tangible personal property that may be used by CDL directly for its mission—examples include
equipment, office supplies, and similar items that offset CDL costs, including items intended for CDL's
collection. Pledges involving the above named items, provided such pledges will be fulfilled within three
years of the date of the pledge, are included. This provision does not apply to planned gifts.

Books and other materials intended for CDL collection—Chelsea District Library will accept gifts of
books and other materials with the understanding that such gifts will be added to the collection only if
they meet the same standards required of purchased materials. Gift materials not meeting those
standards, those that are out-of-date, unneeded duplicates of items already cwned, or those in a format
unsuitable for library use will be given to the Friends of the Chelsea District Library for disposition
according to the procedures of the Friends. Gifts of books and materials will be infegrated into the
regular library collections in normal sequence, available to all library patrons, and otherwise handled as
any other material belonging to the library.

o Equipment: The decision on acceptance of equipment will be made by CDL director. Among the
criteria on which the decislon shall be based is need, space, impact on time of staff, and
expense and frequency of maintenance.

o Art: The decision as to the acceptance of an art object and the determination of its location in
the library shall be made in accordance with CDL policies governing the acquisition of art for the
pemanent collection. Among the criteria on which the decision shall be based is the
appropriateness of the art to the building and its décor, fiscal impact, and impact on the
operations of the library.

o Matured Planned Gifts: Matured planned gifts that are funded with cash, cash equivalents, or
publicly traded securities, including mutual funds that have already been committed through the
planned giving process and hold no unusual or complex restrictions.

Gifts Requiring GAC Review Prior to Acceptance
The GAC must review and recommend the following types of gifts before they are accepted:

Restricted or closely held securities
Life insurance
Real property
Tangible personal property not directly related to CDL's mission
Retirement plan beneficiary designations
Charitable remainder trust
Charitable lead trusts ‘
Matured bequest and trust gifts or other planned gifts that are funded with any asset other than those
described above
Limited partnership gifts
Royalties and patents
Other unusual gifts such as, but not limited to:
o Pledges that cannot be fulfilled within five {5) years of the pledge
o Conditional gifts and pledges by individual donors that are subject to or dependent upon a
condition, and are not directed to Library sponsored project—a conditional gift can be revoked if
the conditions are not met
o Gifts requiring the naming of a new fund, a named fund, or creation of an endowment.
o Gifts that have carrying cost or other costs prior to conversion to cash (real or personal property
for resale, marketable items requiring appraisal, etc.) ‘

Draft for review by Policy Committee




o Any gift, regardless of form, that provides an unusual level of complexity
e Donors who intend to give gifts in kind must submit their gift proposal in writing.

Legal and Financial Counsel for Donors

Donations to the Chelsea District Library or the Chelsea District Library Endowment Fund within the
Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan may be eligible for federal tax deductions. CDL does not
appraise or value in-kind or non-cash gifts. For recognition purposes, CDL will accept a third party credible
valuation supplied by the donor. CDL encourages prospective donors to seek the assistance of their personal
legal and financial advisors in all matters relating to any gifts that may have consequences for the donor
concerning taxes and estate planning.

CDL respects the rights and-expectations of donors:

¢ To be provided with important, relevant, and accurate information concerning their donations and other
prospective planned giving arrangements

» To be informed of the identity of those serving on the board and to expect the board to exercise good

judgment in its financial stewardship responsibilities

To have access fo the organization's most recent financiai report

To be assured their gifts will be used for the purposes to which they were given

To receive appropriate acknowledgment and recognition

To be assured that information about their donations is handled with respect and with confidentiality to

the extent provided by law

o To expect that their name, address and other contact information will not be shared outside CDL
without their permission, except as provided by law

Restricted and Designated Gifts

Chelsea District Library may from time to time accept gifts that are either “Designated” or “Resfricted”. These
terms are defined as two distinct categories of gift. Designated gifts are unrestricted, but can be earmarked
internally to a particular program or project that is ultimately governed by the board.

Restricted gifts are allocated to one of the CDL's established funds according to a donor’s wishes. Restricted
gifts are spent only as expenses for that particular program are incurred.

Chelsea District Library will accept both designated and restricted gifts, as long as the gift is consistent with the
mission and purpose of the library. For gifts involving specific restrictions, donors will be urged to provide some
flexibility should the purpose of the restriction no longer be appropriate or necessary in the future.

There shall be no minimum gift amount for either restricted or unrestricted designated gifts. Gifts that require
the establishment of a new named fund or new endowment fund shall be subject to the review of the GAC. In
setting up such a fund, a mechanism shall be established to deal with the possibility that the initial purpose
may no longer be appropriate at some point in the future.

Draft for review by Policy Committee




Planned Gifts
CDL encourages donors to include CDL in their estate and planned giving strategies.

¢ Serving as Estate Executor
Chelsea District Library may not serve as an executor or personal representative of a donor’s estate

even if CDL is the sole beneficiary.

e Charitable Remainder Trusts _
Chelsea District Library will accept Charitable Remainder Trust gifts in the various forms acceptable
under IRS rules and CDL's policies. If possible and permitted by the donor, CDL will seek to have
CDL's own legal counsel review the document both to insure that it does not contain flaws that could
harm either the income (the donor) and remainder beneficiaries, as well as to identify potential aspects
that might provide additional benefit or flexibility for either party. Chelsea District Library shall not serve
as a Trustee for any Charitable or Non-Charitable Trust

¢ Life Insurance

o Chelsea District Library may accept gifts of life insurance policies upon the death of the policy
holder or where the premiums are fully paid up. Chelsea District Library will not accept a term
or other life insurance policy with no cash or life settlement value, absent extraordinary
circumstances.

o Chelsea District Library will not accept the gift of new policies in which CDL becomes owner and
beneficiary and must pay the premiums, even if the donor agrees to reimburse CDL through
annual donations equal to the cost of the premiums.

o Such gifts will be accepted only if CDL has the right to cash out the policy when and if it sees fit
should the donor cease to make the required payments, CDL may:

m  Cash out the policy.

m  Convert the cash value to a fully paid up policy.

m  Convert the current policy by exchanging it for a new policy, usually for a reduced
amount.

m  Sell the policy to a life settlement or viatical company. These are companies that will buy
permanent and event term policies (if it has a provision to be converted to a permanent
policy) at a discount to the face value of the policy, but often for an amount higher than
cash value.

m  Continue to make the premium payments (on existing policies) if this appears worthwhile
as an investment matter. CDL will not make premium payments on new policies.

Prior to accepting a gift of permanent or cash value life insurance, CDL will seek to obtain an inforce
illustration from the issuing life insurance company fo assist in determining the real value and potential
cost and premium liability of holding the gifted policy.

Primary Responsibility for Disposal of Assets

All non-monetary gifts may be subject to disposition at some point. For example, whenever bocks and
materials donated to CDL are no longer needed or have become so worn or damaged as to be beyond repair,
they will be disposed of in the same manner as purchased books and other material. This disposition policy
also shall be applied in an appropriate manner to other gifts such as equipment, art objects, and exhibits. Since
all gifts to the Chelsea District Library become the property of the library, appropriate library disposition
procedures shall be followed.

Unless otherwise agreed, the CDL director will be responsible for the handling, disposal, and sale of assets
other than cash or easily marketable securities. As the gift is under active consideration, the CDL director
should explore the best way to dispose of the asset and identify the person who will have responsibility for
ensuring that the gift is sold.

Draft for review by Policy Committee




Appraisal & Gift Valuation

The responsibility for determining the value of a gift for charitable purposes is the responsibility of the donor
and not the Chelsea District Library according to IRS rules. CDL will not provide an opinion of value on a gift,
but may request that the donor provide a copy of any appraisal on significant gifts (such as real estate, closely
held securities, etc.) to CDL.

Reporting to the IRS Forms 8282 & 8283

Periodically Chelsea District Library is required to fill out and file forms 8282 and 8283 in response to
various gifts being made or gifted assets that are sold within three (3) years of the receipt of the gift.
CDL Director will be responsible for ensuring that these documents are filled out and signed on behalf
of CDL, upon receipt of a qualified appraisal.

Commissions and Collections Fee

Chelsea District Library shall not pay commissions or finders fees in any form to compensate any individual or
firm for obtaining or generating charitable gifts for CDL. Gifts tied to the payment of commissions or finders
fees will be rejected. This does not prohibit payment of commissions for other services rendered in the ordinary
course of business, such as commissions on the sale of real estate or securities.

Authorization to Accept Gifts

Chelsea District Library's Director is authorized to accept and sign related documents on behalf of CDL for
bequest, living trust, retirement funds, life insurance, charitable remainder trusts, and standard charitable gift
annuity for CDL within the constraints of this gift acceptance policy, and within any constraints imposed by the
CDL Board of Trustees.

Gift Rejections

Chelsea District Library reserves the right to refuse any donation of cash or any other form of support if such
support is not in keeping with its mission or for other reasons which CDL deems appropriate following GAC
review and Board approval, if applicable. A gift is not completed until it has been accepted by the CDL Board of
Trustees.

Gift Recognition

It is the policy of the Chelsea District Library to publicly recognize contributions. In order to implement
recognition in a consistent manner, donors and potential donors should be directed to the CDL director. All
donors will be recognized by a letter from CDL and by mention in CDL public reports. Additional recognition
may be provided for gifts in support of CDL projects.

If the donor wishes to remain anonymous, it is the responsibility of the donor to inform the CDL Director of this
desire. CDL will protect donor anonymity to the extent allowable by law.

From time-to-time, CDL may undertake specific projects supported by the community through financial gifts to
CDL. Upon undertaking such a campaign in excess of $25,000 for any one project, the Board of CDL shall
approve giving levels with appropriate recognition, up to and including naming rights.

Review of Policies
Gift acceptance policies should be reviewed every three years by CDL staff and CDL Board Policy Committee
to ensure that they are still relevant and up to date.

Draft for review by Policy Committee






(‘(’ h‘l Dl l "l"l‘l“ l“

INFO &
MINUTES






MINUTES
QUTREACH COMMITTEE

APRIL 20, 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT: Susan Lackey
Gary Munce

Patricia Garcia

STAFF PRESENT: Lori Coryell

Virginia Krueger

The Committee met to discuss next steps in the rollout of the Mobee.

Ribbon cuttings will be scheduled throughout June, July and August in conjunction with various local
government board meetings. The program will be as follows:

» Appropriate Board member will give a brief introduction and appropriate thank yous, as drafted
by staff. This will include introduction of any dignitaries present.

¢ Local officials will have an opportunity to speak.

¢ Tours, etc. will follow (with treats). -

¢ Materials with the fall schedule will be distributed.

Schedule (please mark your calendars, fellow board members, and please let Lori know if you are unable
to make the one in your Township.)

¢ June 1—6-7:30 - City of Chelsea (Orchard Street; outside Library)
e Remainder at Township halls:

o July1l 6-7 Sylvan Township

o August8 6-7 Lyndon Township
o August 14 6-7  lima Township

o August 15 5-6 Dexter Township

Mobee outreach will be an ongoing effort for the foreseeable future, however the Committee will also

turn to work on strategic planning outreach, as this year’s plan will include more community
engagement than in the past.






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
=2 38 .8 &=
SRE EE) o= FE e
EPE OE| SE | =& [HERE
s5E fE CE 2E EE
3P0 oo o O 26
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X X
Patricia Garcia 1/19/23
Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







